Public Document Pack

( ’ City of
BRADFORD
M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford South Area
Committee to be held on Thursday, 17 March 2022 at
5.30 pm in the Bangueting Hall City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR

CONSERVATIVE

THE QUEENSBURY
WARD INDEPENDENTS

GREEN

Dodds

S Khan
Thornton
Warburton
Wood

T Hussain

Bibby

J Clake

Edwards

Alternates:

LABOUR

THE QUEENSBURY
WARD INDEPENDENTS

Berry
Ferriby

D Green
Jabar

Tait
Wainwright

Hargreaves
MajkowskKi

Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if
Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer
named at the foot of that agenda item.

If you wish to make a contribution at the meeting are asked to email yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk by
mid-day on Tuesday 15 March 2022 and request to do so. You will then be advised on how you can
participate in the meeting.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Yusuf Patel

Phone: 01274 434579

E-Mail: yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk


mailto:yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk

A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are
attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.



MINUTES
Recommended —

That the minutes of the meeting held on 27 January 2022 be
signed as a correct record (previously circulated).

(Yusuf Patel — 01274 434579)

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS
(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.
(Yusuf Patel - 01274 434579)

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is
the responsibility of the Committee.

Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in
Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on Tuesday
15 March 2022.

(Yusuf Patel - 01274 434579)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE NON-CLASSIFIED ROADS AND
SURFACE DRESSING ALLOCATION FOR BRADFORD SOUTH -
2022/23

The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “U”)
which provides information on Capital Highway Maintenance funding
and makes recommendations on the allocation for Non-Classified road
resurfacing schemes and Surface Dressing sites.



Recommended —

That the Bradford South Area Committee approves the proposed
programme of works as shown in Appendix 1 and 2 to Document
“U”.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Regeneration & Environment

(Andrew Whelan - 01274 434409)

PETITION RELATING TO A TRAFFIC MATTER - BRADFORD
SOUTH

The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “V”)
which sets out a petition relating to a Traffic matter at the following
location: Reevy Road West, Bradford.

Recommended —

(1) That the request for a controlled crossing point on Reevy
Road West be retained on the list of schemes to be given
consideration by the Bradford South Area Committee when
the 2022-23 Safer Roads schemes programme is
determined.

(2)  That Parking Services be requested to increase passing
patrols of Reevy Road West and that residents be
encouraged to contact the Police in respect of obstructive
and/or dangerous parking.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Regeneration & Environment

(Andrew Smith - 01274 434674)

OBJECTIONS RECEIVED TO THE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER
FOR WAITING RESTRICTIONS ON VARIOUS ROADS IN THE
BRADFORD SOUTH CONSTITUENCY

The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “W”)
which sets out objections to the proposed Traffic Regulation Order on
various roads in the Bradford South Constituency.

Recommended -

(1) That the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions on
Commondale Way from the southern entrance of VCS and
the entrance to the south of this be removed from the Order
just leaving corner protection at both entrances and that
the one objection to the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’

17 -30



10.

11.

on Paternoster lane be overruled and the Traffic Regulation
Order be sealed and implemented as modified.

(2) That the objectors be informed accordingly.
Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Regeneration & Environment
(Andrew Smith - 01274 434674)
HEALTH AND WELLBEING IN THE BRADFORD SOUTH AREA OF
BRADFORD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
The Strategic Director of Health and Wellbeing will submit a report
(Document “X”) which seeks to inform Bradford South Area
Committee of data and activities relating to the health and wellbeing of
the population of Bradford South constituency.
Recommended -
It is recommended that option 9.2 set out on Document “X” is
adopted in order to support the overall health and well-being of
the residents of Bradford South.
Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Health & Social Care
(Angela Hutton - 01274 437345)
LOCALITIES UPDATE
The Area Office is leading on an engagement process across Bradford
South. The Bradford South Area Coordinator will submit a report
(Document “Y”) which gives Committee members the opportunity to
discuss relevant issues to include in the process.
Recommended -
The Area Coordinator to include ideas from the discussion in the
December, January and March Area Committees within the

development of the Bradford South Localities Plan 2022-26

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Corporate

(Mick Charlton - 01274 431155)
2021/ 2022 - BRADFORD SOUTH GRANTS
The Bradford South Area Coordinator will submit a report (Document

“Z”) which summarises the grants that have been awarded in the
Bradford South Constituency from 2021 to 2022.

31-50

51-64

65-78



Recommended —

(1) That the wide range of applications from groups and
organisations across Bradford South are noted and
welcomed.

(2) That the Grants Advisory Group is thanked for their work in
allocating all of the grants from the past financial year —
2021/2022.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Corporate
(Mick Charlton - 01274 431155)
12. SUPPORTING COVID RESPONSE ACTIVITY - £60,000 REWARD 79 - 82
GRANT
Bradford South Area Committee has been allocated £60,000 for
voluntary organisations who supported and continue to support local
communities since the pandemic started in March 2020. The Bradford
South Area Coordinator will submit a report (Document “AA”) which
proposes how grants could be allocated.

Recommended —

(1) The £60,000.00 is split equally between each of the 6 wards
- £10,000 each.

(2)  That Ward Officers liaise with their Ward Councillors to
decide which organisations will receive a proportion of the
grant.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Corporate

(Mick Charlton - 01274 431155)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



Agenda Item 6/

( y City of
BRADFORD
M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meeting of
Bradford South Area Committee to be held on 17th
March 2022.

U

Subject:

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE NON-CLASSIFIED ROADS AND SURFACE DRESSING
ALLOCATION FOR BRADFORD SOUTH - 2022/23

Summary statement:

This report provides information on Capital Highway Maintenance funding and makes
recommendations on the allocation for Non-Classified road resurfacing schemes and
Surface Dressing sites.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

It is expected that there will be no disproportionate impact on Equality & Diversity from
the project recommended for implementation within this report.

Jason Longhurst Portfolio:

Strategic Director

Place Regeneration, Planning & Transport
Report Contact: Andrew Whelan Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Principal Engineer Highway

Maintenance Regeneration and Environment

Phone: (01274) 434409
E-mail: andrew.whelan@bradford.gov.uk

Page 1



1.0.
1.1

2.0.
2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

Bradford South Area Committee

SUMMARY

This report details the allocation of the capital highway maintenance budget to the
Non-Classified road network and Surface Dressing sites for 2022/23 in Bradford
South.

BACKGROUND

The capital highway maintenance element of the Local Transport Plan for all
classification of road for Bradford in 2022/23 is anticipated to be £4,286,000.

It is essential that local highway maintenance continues to be prioritised, reflecting
the economic and social importance to communities and the need to safeguard the
largest single local public asset. As such the allocation is to be prioritised on those
roads in most need of maintenance.

The varying types and classifications of roads are routinely monitored by
standardised survey equipment. The sites chosen for inclusion are those that have
been shown to be in the most need of repair on the most recent survey. This is
supplemented by those roads that are known to have suffered increased
deterioration due to the ageing process and recent winter weather.

An initial recommended selection of Non-Classified and Surface Dressing sites is
included in Appendices 1 and 2 (respectively) attached.

The list of Non-Classified resurfacing sites (Appendix 1) shows an initially
recommended priority programme, based on overall condition to the value of
£300,000. This is anticipated to be the budget available for Bradford South. A
reserve list is also presented within Appendix 1. Members may seek to substitute
schemes from the recommended programme for those on the reserve list as is
deemed necessary to meet local highway maintenance concerns. Also, if it
transpires that it is not feasible to progress any of the originally selected schemes,
these will be substituted with alternatives from the reserve lists.

The suggested programme of Surface Dressing sites, totalling 55,839m2 (approx.
£195,436) is attached as Appendix 2.

In order that programme delivery can be achieved within the appropriate financial
year it is imperative that the committee approves a works programme at this stage.

Page 2



3.0.
3.1.
4.0.

4.1.

4.2.

4.3.

5.0.

5.1.

6.0.

6.1.

7.0.
7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

Bradford South Area Committee

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
None.
FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

The total value of schemes on the Appendix 1 list exceeds the likely allocated
spend on Non-Classified roads for this financial year. This is in the region of £1.5
million for the whole of the Bradford Metropolitan District, which would equate to
around £300,000 for Bradford South.

Indicative funding has been identified for each scheme but the actual cost will be
determined through the scheme development process. The identification of a
reserve list of works is necessary in order to offset schemes that inevitably will be
delayed as a consequence of unforeseen circumstances such as work by statutory
bodies and conflicts with other major schemes etc. There may also need to be
further adjustment to the programme following the more detailed costing process.
Any sites that are deferred for whatever reason will roll over to the following years
list.

The total value of the schemes identified in Appendix 2 does not exceed the capital
allocation for Surface Dressing, consequently it is the intention that work will be
completed on all of those sites listed, however it is possible that some of the
schemes may need to be deferred, again likely due to conflicts with works by other
bodies, statutory undertakers etc. Any schemes that are deferred for whatever
reason will roll over to the following years programme.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

A failure to prioritise highway maintenance schemes based upon condition and
safety survey data will result in an increased requirement for reactive maintenance
and lead to a reduction in road safety conditions and an associated increase in
successful insurance claims against the Council.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

There are no specific issues arising from this report. The course of action
proposed is in accordance with the Councils power as Highway Authority.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
None.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There is no impact on the Council’s own and the wider District’'s carbon footprint
and emissions from other greenhouse gases arising from this report.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS
Effective maintenance of the highway network is essential to ensure the safe
passage of pedestrians and road users alike.

Page 3



7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

7.7.

7.8

7.9

8.0.
8.1.
9.0.

9.1.

9.2.

10.0.

10.1.

Bradford South Area Committee
HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
In formatting the proposals, due regard has been given to the Human Rights Act
and there are no implications which have been identified.

TRADE UNION
None.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

The suggested programmes have been determined on the basis of condition
surveys, hence the proposed level of funding may differ from ward to ward for the
programme year. However, it is considered that, over a number of years, monies
expended on maintenance works within each Area Committee will even out
(proportionate to the length, nature and condition of highways).

AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS
The development and implementation of schemes included in this report support
priorities within the Bradford South Area Committee Ward Plans.

IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING
None.

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESSMENT
None.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
None.
OPTIONS

That the Bradford South Area Committee adopts the recommended schemes
detailed in Appendix 1 and 2.

That the Bradford South Area Committee adopts the recommended schemes
detailed in Appendix 1 and 2, with any substitutions (to a similar value) from the
reserve list in Appendix 1.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Bradford South Area Committee approves the proposed programme of
works as shown in Appendix 1 and 2.

11.0. APPENDICES

11.1 Appendix 1 — Highway Maintenance Proposed Capital Programme for Non—PRN
(Non-classified roads).

11.2 Appendix 2 — Proposed Programme for Surface Dressing.

12.0.
12.1.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Page 4



Appendix 1 - Highway Maintenance Proposed Capital Programme for Non-PRN (Non-classified roads)

Road Name Ward From To Length Budget

Priority Sites
Necropolis Road, Lidget Green Great Horton Cemetery Road End 380 £39,000
Raeburn Drive, Buttershaw Royds Harbour Road No 50 250 £32,000
Jackson Hill Lane, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length 280 £25,000
Enfield Parade, Wibsey Wibsey Full Length 220 £28,000
Hollingwood Lane** Great Horton Old Railway Bridge Hollingwood Drive 200 £26,000
Arkwright Street, Tyersal Tong Full Length 230 £34,000
Haycliffe Lane, Little Horton Wibsey/Great Horton | St Enochs Road No 184 inc under 500 £60,000

bridge

Kesteven Road, Holme Wood Tong Broadstone Way Wenborough Lane 470 £56,000
Total | £300,000

Reserve Sites
Albert Crescent, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length (M) 90 £4,000
T Barden Avenue, Buttershaw Royds Full Length 420 £52,000
2 Beacon Brow, Horton Bank Top Queensbury Full Length (M) 130 £7,000
3 Bierley Lane, Bierley Tong Section adjacent to Currer 100 £20,000

Avenue
Deanstones Lane, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length 750 £58,000
Edgehill Close, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length 80 £12,000
Edward Turner Close, Low Moor Royds Full Length (M) 80 £5,000
Elmfield Drive, Odsal Wibsey Full Length 780 £84,000
Eltham Grove, Buttershaw Royds Full Length (M) 80 £5,000
Griffe Drive, Wyke Wyke Full Length (M) 250 £19,000
Griffe Road, Wyke Wyke Whitehall Road Griffe Head Road 360 £55,000
Grouse Moor Lane, Queensbury Queensbury Sections (HRA) 60 £11,000
Heysham Drive, Holme Wood Tong Full Length inc sections to 142, 72, 490 £60,000
10
Hill End Lane, Queensbury Queensbury Ford Hill Depot entrance 70 £11,000
Kirkley Avenue, Wyke Wyke Full Length (M) 100 £7,000
Lane Top/Bridle Stile Ln Queensbury Thornton Road End of track 120 £14,000
Lower Wyke Green, Wyke (Ancient | Wyke Full Length 225 £18,000
Highway)

Madison Avenue, Holme Wood Tong No45 Broadstone Way 230 £28,000




9 abed

Mossy Bank Close, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length (M) 170 £9,000
Northside Road, Lidget Green Great Horton Northside Terrace New Bed nr Ambulance 220 £26,000
Station
Pendle Court, Queensbury Queensbury Full Length 40 £25,000
Ramsden Avenue, Lidget Green Great Horton Odd numbers 45 £7,000
Ramsden Avenue, Lidget Green Great Horton Even numbers 80 £10,000
Reevy Drive, Buttershaw Royds Harbour Road 3 Mostyn Grove (M) 70 £8,000
Reevy Drive, Buttershaw Royds Reevylands Drive Verdun Gr inc junction 90 £9,000
(M)
Reevy Rd/St Helena Rd Wibsey/Royds Inc approaches 100 £10,000
roundabout
Reynolds Avenue, Lidget Green Great Horton Top Section No 1to 23 50 £7,000
Rooley Lane, Odsal Wibsey Mayo Avenue Manchester Road 580 £72,000
Runswick Street, Bankfoot Wibsey Full Length 135 £18,000
Scholemoor Avenue, Lidget Green | Great Horton Clayton Road Brooksbank Avenue 250 £29,000
South Street, Oakenshaw Wyke Cleckheaton Road Boundary 40 £9,000
Verdun Road, Wibsey Royds Harbour Road Reevy Drive 125 £16,000
Walker Avenue, Lidget Green Great Horton Full Length 90 £12,000
Windy Bank Lane, Queensbury Queensbury Crooked Lane School Cote Brow 280 £25,000

** Please note that Hollingwood Lane is provisional, if deterioration is less than anticipated then it is proposed that it will remain on the

surface dressing list and will be replaced with Northside Road from the reserve resurfacing list.




) abed

Appendix 2 — Proposed Programme for Surface Dressing

Site Ward Area From To Post Code
Briarwood Drive, Wibsey Wibsey 2585 | Full length BD6 1SG
Briarwood Cres, Wibsey Wibsey 1100 | Full length BD6 1SD
Briarwood Ave, Wibsey Wibsey 715 | Full length BD6 1RX
Briarwood Grove, Wibsey Wibsey 742.5 | Full length BD6 1SF
Carr Bottom Ave, Little Horton Wibsey 2090 | Carr Bottom Rd closure | cul-de-sac BD5 9BG
Tyersal Lane, Tyersal Tong 900 | Cutler Heights Lane Former railway bridge BD4 9HR
Shetcliffe Lane, Bierley Tong 5362.5 | Burberry Close Tong Street BD4 6QF
Wyke Lane, Wyke Wyke 1190 | Westfield Lane Griffe Head Road BD12 9BX
Ashley Road, Wyke Wyke 880 | Full length BD12 9JR
Wyke Cres, Wyke Wyke 2550 | Full length BD12 9AY
Beverley Drive, Wyke Wyke 350 | Full length BD12 9AU
Clare Road, Wyke Wyke 1365 | Full length BD12 8JU
Griffe Drive, Wyke Wyke 510 | Blackstone Ave Tofts Avenue BD12 80QB
Brighouse Road, low moor Wyke 3640 | Full length BD12 ONQ
Woodrow Drive, low moor Wyke 2400 | Full length BD12 0JT
Lowfield Close, low moor Wyke 840 | Full length BD12 0JX
nutiorshan ! Royds / Queensbury 110491 £ i jength BD6 3PB
\évg?t%irmere road, Great Great Horton 4590 Great Horton Rd Hollingwood Lane BD7 4BB
Hollingwood Lane, Bradford Great Horton 4500 | Clayton Road Hollingwood Drive BD7 4DB
Common Road, Low Moor Royds 4500 | Huddersfield Road Abb Scott Lane BD12 OTN
Park Lane, Queensbury Queensbury 3210 | Full length BD13 1QU
Mossy Bank Close,
Quee)r:sbury Queensbury 770 | Albert Road End BD13 1PX




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 7/

‘ ‘y City of
BRADFORD
M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of
the Bradford South Area Committee to be held on 17
March 2022

V

Subject:

PETITION RELATING TO A TRAFFIC MATTER — BRADFORD SOUTH

Summary statement:
This report considers a petition relating to a Traffic matter at the following location:

i. Reevy Road West, Bradford

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

It is expected that there would be no disproportionate impact from the scheme
recommended for future consideration within this report. Where a scheme is prioritised for
funding it will be subject to Equality Impact Assessments if potential disproportionate
impact is identified through more detailed investigation and design.

Ward: Royds

Jason Longhurst Portfolio:
Strategic Director - Place
Regeneration, Planning & Transport

Report Contact: Andrew Smith Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Principal Engineer
Phone: (01274) 434674 Regeneration and Environment

E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk

Page 9



11

2.1

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

7.1.1

7.2

7.2.1

7.3

7.3.1

SUMMARY

This report considers a petition requesting controlled crossing point at Reevy Road
West, Bradford

BACKGROUND

Background information is provided in the Appendix 1 to this report as follows:
Comments from the lead petitioner, officer comments and site location plan
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The petition in respect of Reevy Road West was presented to the meeting of the
Council on 25 January 2022 where it was resolved:

‘That the petition be referred to Bradford South Area Committee.’

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations
within this report. Funding for a controlled crossing point on Reevy Road West
would be subject to future prioritisation by the Bradford South Area Committee as
and when the Safer Roads budget is next determined.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no significant risks arising out of the implementation of the proposed
recommendations.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

There are no specific issues arising from this report. Any future Traffic schemes will
be promoted in accordance with the Council’'s powers as Highway Authority.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

None

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
None

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no community safety implications arising from the report
recommendations.

Page 10



7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

7.4.1 There are no implications on the Human Rights Act

7.5 TRADE UNION

7.5.1 There are no implications for the Trade Unions

7.6  WARD IMPLICATIONS

7.6.1 Ward members have been consulted on the petitions.

7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS

7.7.1 There are no relevant priorities within the Royd ward plan

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING
None

7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT
None

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

8.1 None

9. OPTIONS

9.1 Members may propose alternative actions from those recommended on which they
will receive appropriate officer advice.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That the request for a controlled crossing point on Reevy Road West be retained on
the list of schemes to be given consideration by the Bradford South Area
Committee when the 2022-23 Safer Roads schemes programme is determined.

10.2 That Parking Services be requested to increase passing patrols of Reevy Road
West and that residents be encouraged to contact the Police in respect of
obstructive and/or dangerous parking.

11. APPENDICES

11.1 Appendix 1 — Petition, Reevy Road West, Bradford.

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None

Page 11



APPENDIX 1
Reevy Road West, Bradford (959 signatures)

Background Information

The petition

e Today, my 11 year old daughter was hit by a car outside this school in Bradford, West
Yorkshire. She has been left battered and bruised, that’s without the emotional
trauma that she has sustained. For years, | have watched children battle across this
dangerously, busy road. There is no safe space for children to cross. This is not
acceptable outside a school, it needs to change before the next child that is hit by a
car loses their life! My little girl has lived to tell the tale, but it could have ended so
differently & as a parent, that is my worst nightmare. | want to make it clear, | do not
blame the driver of the vehicle, she was not at fault. The fact is the children at this
school have to take their lives in their hands to cross this road on a daily basis, this
is why I'm petitioning for a permanent crossing, a zebra crossing for example. Please
help me bring this to the attention of our local council, something needs to be done
to prevent another accident.

e Buttershaw Business & Enterprise Collage and the council officer have identified a
potential site for a controlled crossing point.

e The ward members for Royds are strongly in favour of a controlled crossing point at
this location (Figure 1).

As a result of the above, the undersigned are petitioning for a controlled crossing point as
shown in Figure 1

Pedestrian egress/ingress from BBEC.

Location of the proposed
crossing point

\\\\\\

Figure 1. Suggested location of the controlled crossing point.

Page 12



Officer comments

1.

Reevy Road West is a busy route from Cooper Lane and is the main artery road to
many residential roads within the Buttershaw estate, BBEC and Wibsey Park.

There have been 3 recorded collisions resulting in injury within the last 5 years on
the length of Reevy Road West in the vicinity of BBEC; 2 of these involved
pedestrians (one being the subject of this petition).

Reevy Road West is already traffic calmed in the form of speed cushions.

Currently there are two ingress/egress points for students of BBEC. As and when a
new formal crossing point is introduced one of these could potentially be closed to
encourage use of the crossing.

Parking problems exist at present at dropping off and picking up times on Reevy
Road West. There are proposals to introduce additional parking restrictions in this
area.

It would also be possible to formalise, add and relocate ‘School Keep Clear’ markings
on Reevy Road West as there is no Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) at the moment
to enforce the existing ‘School Keep Clear’ markings.

Road Safety Staff recently worked with Buttershaw Business and Enterprise College
to support them in the delivery of their ‘Drop the Distraction’ campaign & Road Safety
week in January 2022 and will also offer further road safety support to the school
when they hold their transition days for Y6 pupils early in the summer term.”

Form time Road Safety lesson delivered to all students linked to ‘Drop the
Distraction’.

‘Drop the Distraction’ campaign with placards held by prefects at the end of school
and posters around school.

10.‘Drop the Distraction’ blazer top pocket cards.

11.Traffic survey with police officer 3 times during the week focusing on counting traffic

and measuring vehicle speed.

12.Letter sent by head of school to all parents explaining about Road Safety Week and

asking parents to think about alternative locations to park further from school.

13.Community traffic wardens interacting with parents parking outside school at 3pm.

14.Break time collection of student voice about methods of travel to school and

feelings of safety when heading home.

15. Survey of students using crossing points on Reevy Road to establish footfall at

each location.

Page 13



Recommendations

1. That the request for a Zebra crossing on Reevy Road West be retained on the list of
schemes to be given consideration by the Bradford South Area Committee when the
2022-23 Safer Roads schemes programme is determined.

2. That Parking Services be requested to increase passing patrols of Reevy Road West
and that residents be encouraged to contact the Police in respect of obstructive
and/or dangerous parking.

Page 14



auoaavid
Jo Ao

1 shewyBes 3 e
uonEpodsUEL)

—
UOBAR
[eulbL

301N 'BuF | ‘(5uop)EuT g PR pRE

UBld S'O

WL o8
oy ey
mogar
L
‘Buwurg
P

SAAOY "LSIM AVON ANITTY j“
shewfies 3
W1 NN
SN ‘\_ NS

e

9’!

& “‘,‘ =3 Q 7oV
. At SN

2

Z =
s

—~

7

=
’

£ 5'&?/'
RN =T DM

LA

51-

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8/

City of

¥ BRADFORD

M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Interim Strategic Director Place, to the
meeting of Bradford South Area Committee to be held
on 17" March 2022

W

Subject:

OBJECTIONS RECEIVED TO THE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR WAITING
RESTRICTIONS ON VARIOUS ROADS IN THE BRADFORD SOUTH CONSTITUENCY

Summary statement:

This report considers objections to the proposed Traffic Regulation Order on
various roads in the Bradford South Constituency.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

There are no issues arising from the Council’'s Equality & Diversity Strategy.

Wards: Great Horton, Wyke

Jason Longhurst Portfolio:
Strategic Director Place
Regeneration, Planning & Transport

Report Contact: Andrew Smith Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Principal Engineer - Traffic & Road
Safety South Regeneration & Environment

Phone: (01274) 434674
E-mail: andrew.smith@bradford.gov.uk

Page 17



1.0
1.1.

2.0

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

Bradford South Area Committee
SUMMARY

This report considers objections to the proposed Traffic Regulation Order on various
roads in the Bradford South Constituency.

BACKGROUND

At its meeting on the 15 July 2021 this committee approved as part of its Safer Roads
Programme, a scheme to introduce a Traffic Regulation Order on various roads
throughout the Bradford South Constituency.

The Order has been promoted to resolve a number of requests for small areas of
existing waiting restrictions to be amended or new restrictions to be introduced. The
requests to resolve various traffic management issues have been raised by ward
members, officers or local residents and businesses.

The Traffic Regulation Order was formally advertised between the 20" January and
11" February 2021. At the same time consultation notices were erected on-street to
lighting columns. This resulted in 2 objections to the proposals. Drawings showing the
locations that received objections are attached as Appendix 1.

A summary of the points of objection and corresponding officer comments is tabulated
below: -

Page 18



Bradford South Area Committee

Objectors concerns

Officer comments

Commondale Way (Drawing No.
TRSS/104756/CW/WW/CON-1A)

Objector

Counter proposal

Our counter proposal for this are the RED lines as
follows.

I.e. red to have the double yellow lines, however the
yellow marking is to remove where you propose to add
the lines.

® Crown copyright 2013.

All rights reserved.

Licemumbev 100019304.

0 el ET———

Current challenges with the parking

1. Articulated vehicles

One of the main reasons why there are parking
problems is due to one of the two companies at the
bottom of the road constantly parking articulated
vehicles on the main road. This can be shown in the
image below.

The proposals shown in drawing
number
TRSS/104765/CW/WW/CON-
1A shown in Appendix 1 for ‘no
waiting at any time’ restrictions
originated from local businesses
and are supported by
Councillors.

The proposed waiting
restrictions will remove parking
of articulated vehicles and
trailers on the main road at this
location. North of this location is
much narrower and any parking
of articulated lorries & trailers
will result in an obstruction of
two-way traffic.

Page 19



Bradford South Area Committee

Objectors concerns

Officer comments

|

When this occurs, it pushes available parking up the
street as there are fewer parking spaces for employees
at all other companies.

Suggestion 1 — to advise these companies not to park
these large articulated vehicles on the main road.

2. Double yellows on both sides

The next point of concern is that there are double
yellows, unnecessarily, on both sides of the road
outside This means people have to park on both sides
of the road further down.

| can appreciate that when people park on both sides
of the road it means they park on the pavement —
however, if you are to remove the parking from one
side of the road, would you be able to free up parking
from one side of the road further up, outside VCS Ltd?

Suggestion 2 — free up parking outside VCS Ltd by
removing the double yellow lines from one side

The existing double yellow lines
opposite and covering the
northern radii of the VCS
southern entrance and the
eastern kerb line of
Commondale Way between
VCS'’s two entrances are
historical and were probably
implemented to protect
deliveries coming in and out of
the VCS entrances.

Freeing up any parking would
most probably lead to objections
from the companies that first
instigated the existing
restrictions.

Page 20



Bradford South Area Committee

Objectors concerns

Officer comments

3. Entrance to Tiffin Sandwiches

The only issue with parking outside Powersheds Itd is
directly opposite Tiffin Sandwiches. If anyone has
parked directly opposite the entrance to Tiffin
Sandwiches then it can be difficult for their delivery
vehicles to access the site and this is the only part of
the street which can cause a restriction. | understand
the purpose of the parking proposal is to ensure no
waiting time, and if this was resolved then | think this
alone would solve the whole issue for the street.

There is sign outside advising people not to park, as
per the image below. However, people still park in front
of this sign.

Suggestion 3 — if you added double yellows to in front
of this sign alone, it would stop all issues that happen
on the street.

4. MOST IMPORTANT - The danger of moving the
problem

Should parking restrictions be added to the bottom of
the road, | feel it will just move parking further up the
street. This is a health and safety concern for two
reasons:

- It means people will have further to walk (and
hence there is a higher risk of injury if they walk
down an industrial road with lots of large
vehicles on)

- It means there will be more parking towards the
top where there is a motorway junction — which

The proposed ‘no waiting at any
time’ restrictions would resolve
the parking issue at this
location.

Taking into account that any
proposed restrictions on the
eastern kerb line between VCS
southern entrance and the
entrance shown in the image in
suggestion 3 may push parking
further north on Commondale
Way, which may result in
workers having to walk in the
road for a longer period, An

Page 21



Bradford South Area Committee

Objectors concerns

Officer comments

| think everyone wants to avoid. This is the only
access to the street (there is no other access)
and there is no_pavement on_either side.
Should people not be able to park on the road
or park at the top of the road they will have to
walk down the road (as there is no path) to get
to work. With the addition of cars parked on both
sides, then people will have to walk on the road
around the cars to get to work.

CUNNRNNNE -

Suggestion 4 — Consider that if you moved parking
away from the bottom of Commondale Way, people
will have to walk down the road from the top (where
there is available parking and as you can see from the
image, there is no pathway on either side of the road
and this will force people to have to walk on the road
which is incredibly dangerous. If you then add cars to
that area then people would have to walk around cars
and effectively walk down the middle of the road.
Buses do not come down the road but without
pavement or access to the street whatsoever | would
be concerned there could be a serious accident.

Thanks for your time reading this.
| hope you consider that we are coming from a health

and safety perspective and not from a convenience
factor.

option is to omit the proposed
restrictions in between these
entrances just leaving ‘no
waiting at any time’ on the radii
of the two entrances.

The option would require less
restrictions than advertised so it
would not require the re-
advertisement of an amended
Traffic Regulation Order.

Page 22



Bradford South Area Committee

Objectors concerns

Officer comments

Paternoster Lane (Drawing No.
HS/TRSS/104756/BS/CON-1A)

Objector

I have noticed of you marking double yellow lines On
paternoster lane | live at the property on no [J] some of
my family members or students they need the cars to
get to uni and college We have few cars if you mark as
no waiting at any time where would i park my cars if we
park it outside someone else's house they will kick off
| don’t want any trouble i have little kids it's dangerous
for them to cross the road and get in to the house or in
car also making hard for me to carry my shopping i also
have elderly visitors who can barely walk so i need the
access for my little kids to be safe as people drive
stupid in this street i cant take any risk so i kindly
request your management to look into this matter for
me please and not make it no waiting at anytime
outside ] paternoster lane please | hope you will
understand my situation.

The proposed extended ‘No
waiting at any time’ restrictions
would be implemented to
maintain access to the back of
463 Great Horton Road and will
not parking elsewhere or
parking where the objectors
lives.

3.0 OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

3.1. Ward members and emergency services have been consulted and there have been

no adverse comments to the advertised proposals.

3.2. Bradford South ward members are supportive of the Council’s proposals to introduce

the waiting restrictions.

4.0 FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

4.1. Abudget of £14,000 has been allocated from the 2021/2 Bradford South Safer Roads
Budget. The project can be delivered within budget.

5.0 RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

5.1. There are no significant risks arising from this report.

Page 23



6.0

6.1.

7.0

7.1

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

7.7.

7.8.

7.9.

8.0

8.1.

Bradford South Area Committee
LEGAL APPRAISAL

There are no specific issues arising from this report. The course of action proposed is
in general accordance with the Councils power as Highway Authority and Traffic
Regulation Authority.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no significant Sustainability implications arising from this report.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

There is no impact on the Council's own and the wider District's carbon footprint and
emissions from other greenhouse gases arising from this report.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

The introduction of some of the waiting restrictions in the Order will be beneficial in
terms of road safety.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

None

TRADE UNION

None.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward members have been consulted on the advertised Traffic Regulation Order.
AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS

None

IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

None

ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT
None

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None

Page 24



Bradford South Area Committee
9.0 OPTIONS

9.1. That the proposed of ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions on Commondale Way from
the southern entrance of VCS and the entrance to the south of this be removed from
the Order just leaving corner protection at both entrances and that the one objection
to the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’ on Paternoster lane be overruled and the
Traffic Regulation Order be sealed and implemented as modified.

9.2. That the objection to the introduction of waiting restrictions on Commondale Way be
upheld.

9.3. Councillors may propose an alternative course of action.

10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions on Commondale Way from the
southern entrance of VCS and the entrance to the south of this be removed from the
Order just leaving corner protection at both entrances and that the one objection to
the proposed ‘no waiting at any time’ on Paternoster lane be overruled and the Traffic
Regulation Order be sealed and implemented as modified.

10.2 That the objectors be informed accordingly.

11.0 APPENDICES

11.1. Appendix 1 — Drawings showing the proposals that have received objections
12.0 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

12.1. None

Page 25



Bradford South Area Committee

Appendix 1
El 4 o
& Sis
£ :-’,1_-[3 (é "
[ § lwammn_]
o
[
i \
> |
|
Prosaes doctée yelow e |
]
Pocposed double yutow ke |
| |
|
¢
Fmp—am.a..-.o--—l
| Prososes doutie yutiow Lres
—®
(-] (-]
1 2013.
All rights geserved.
Lice nember 100019304.
{ BRADFORD = Jo= T coae e, wha

e
PROPOSED WAITING RESTRCTIONS

A

e e L

TR0 TEVONWNITON- 1A

Page 26



Bradford South Area Committee

Proposed extended
double yellow lines.

Existing double
yellow lines.

© Crown copyright 2008.
All rights reserved.
Licence number 100019304,

pieparimer o Fiace
ic Director: Steve Hartie:

G, City of “Fa
% BRADFORD| -

Trasesgor tation & Highways Senvice]

D
PATERNOSTER LANE, GREAT HORTON

B
PROPOSED NO WAITING AT ANY TIME

s Je212:

RESTRICTIONS TO MAINTAIN ACCESS.

Sio
T ) n
m=] Do Richard Geider 8 EngiHans), | Eng, MICE

[Eremg s

HS/TRSS/BS/104765/CON-1C

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9/

‘ ‘y City of
BRADFORD
M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Strategic Director of Health and Wellbeing
to the meeting of Bradford South Area Committee to be
held on March 17t 2022

X

Subject:

HEALTH AND WELLBEING IN THE BRADFORD SOUTH AREA OF BRADFORD
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

Summary statement:

This report from the Public Health team seeks to inform Bradford South Area
Committee of data and activities relating to the health and wellbeing of the
population of Bradford South constituency.

lain MacBeath Portfolio: Healthy People and Place
Strategic Director —Health and Wellbeing
Cllr Sarah Ferriby

Report Contact:

Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Angela Hutton (01274) 437345
E-mail: angela.hutton@bradford.gov.uk Health and Wellbeing

Report for Bradford South Area Committee —Public Health update -2022- 03-17
Page 31


mailto:angela.hutton@bradford.gov.uk

1. SUMMARY

The following report aims to update members on local health and wellbeing data and
information for the Bradford South Area. This is summarised in Appendix 1 by a data
report that outlines a range of health and wellbeing issues, needs and disparities for
people living in the Bradford South area compared to the District as a whole.

The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, and further needs assessments carried out in
respect of populations or areas of need, help to provide direction and a strategic view of
the changing health and wellbeing needs of the local population, and support the
development of services which aim to reduce inequalities.

2. BACKGROUND

Public Health last reported to Bradford South Area committee on 27" February 2020.
There was no report in 2021 due to the pandemic. This year’s report is based on key
health indicators reported as of January 2021. As the public health intelligence team
continues to provide daily and weekly covid-19 intelligence reports to inform the activity of
both the council and the local NHS, the 2022 update is not yet available. Where possible
information is provided for the population of Bradford South, and then compared with
information for Bradford District and the national picture. However some indicators are
only available on a district wide basis.

The report also outlines some of the work and activities of teams within Public Health and
work with partners. Where possible this relates to activity in Bradford South. Under the
Health and Social Care Act 2012 Regulations (18 6C) the Council, through the Director of
Public Health, assumed duties formerly held by various NHS bodies, primarily those of
Health Improvement and Health protection.

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The population of Bradford South is following the same growth trend as the District, but
increasing at a slightly higher rate. It has grown by 3.4% since 2014. 21% of Bradford
South’s population described themselves as being from a Black, Asian or Minority Ethnic
(BAME) background in the 2011 census, compared to the Bradford District-wide figure of
33%. When available, reporting on the 2021 census will provide more accurate baseline
information on the District’s population.

3.1 Key health indicators

3.1.1 Average Life Expectancy at Birth is lower in Bradford South for both males and
females compared to the District as a whole and to national rates. It is an important health
indicator that estimates how long people in an area can be expected to live. It is based on
very robust data and to make the information more robust, it is averaged across a three
year period. This tells us a lot about health inequalities. The CCG uses an infographic to
show that in the 10 miles between llkley and Manningham average life expectancy at birth
drops by approximately 10 years.

Page 32

Page | 1



Table 1 below gives these estimates as of 2018-2020 for wards and the overall Bradford
South area and for Bradford District, Yorkshire and Humber and England for comparison.

Table 1
2018-20 Average Life Expectancy at Birth
Females Males

Great Horton 79.0 74.0
Queensbury 80.7 77.3
Royds 79.6 75.9
Tong 78.5 74.4
Wibsey 81.4 79.5
Wyke 83.9 79.0
Bradford South 80.3 76.4
Bradford District 81.5 77.3
Yorkshire and Humber 82.2 78.4
England 83.1 79.4

This is an update on the life expectancy data given in Appendix 1

3.1.2 Infant mortality

Infant mortality remains a key health outcome for infant and child health. The 3-year rolling
Infant Mortality Rate (IMR) in Bradford reduced from 8.2 deaths per 1000 live births in
2006-08 to 6.1 in 2017-19. Following five successive years of reductions, the District’s rate
has been fairly static since 2011-13 with a slight increase from 5.7 to 6.1 in the latest
figures. The latest rate remains higher than the average rate for England (3.9 deaths per
1000 live births) and is higher in the more deprived parts of the district. Analysis shows
that the rate has reduced faster over time in the more deprived areas of the district, but
wide variation and health inequalities remain across the district. The rate for Bradford
South is lower at 4.9 deaths per 1000, but is still a cause for concern and action. The
District has one of the highest rates nationally, and the highest in the region.

3.1.3 Early deaths (defined as deaths under the age of 75).

Bradford South has a significantly higher rate of early deaths than the average across the
District, including early death from cancers and respiratory disease. Deaths of people
aged under 75 from cancer in South area decreased from 146 deaths per year 2016-18 to
135 per year from 2017-19, but Bradford South area continues to have the second highest
figure in the district. Potential reasons for early deaths and actions to reduce them are
explored in the report, for example the risks of developing many forms of cancer can be
reduced through keeping active and maintaining a healthy diet and healthy weight.

The rest of the report looks at a range of ways that the Public Health team work in
partnership with many other organisations to address these and other health inequalities
and issues.

3.2 Respiratory Health

Stop Smoking services and tackling illicit tobacco

Page 33

Page | 2



3.2.1 Reducing smoking in pregnancy continues to be a priority, including for the Every
Baby Matters programme. Public Health work with a range of health partners to ensure a
systematic and evidence based approach to tackle maternal smoking is embedded
throughout the antenatal care pathway.

3.2.2 - Breathe 2025 is the smoking reduction vision for the Yorkshire and Humber. Its aim
is to see the next generation of children born and raised in a place free from tobacco,
where smoking is unusual, and not seen as the norm. A multipronged approach to reduce
the number of young people taking up smoking is a priority: tackling the trade in illegal and
illicit tobacco which can be even more damaging to health than regular tobacco, in order to
reduce harm. Its sale seriously undermines the impact of other tobacco control measures,
makes it easier for children to start smoking, enabling them to become addicted to nicotine
at a young age.

3.2.3 Services - Public Health continue to work in partnership with the Clinical
Commissioning Group. The Bradford Breathing Better programme focuses on improving
respiratory health outcomes for children, young people and adults in the District and CCG
area with asthma or Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary (lung) disease (COPD). Stop smoking
support is provided by a team of specialists based in Public Health and via a network of
providers in primary care and pharmacies. Within secondary care services a tobacco lead
at Bradford Royal Infirmary acts as the first point of contact to refer patients into the
specialist team. These services are key to reducing tobacco consumption, and reducing
health inequalities in our communities.

3.2.4 The public health Stop Smoking Support team have been mapping prevalence of
smoking (how many people are current smokers) at GP practice level, and comparing this
information to where services are provided in the District, to ensure there is a good match
and to increase access to stop smoking services. Of nine GP practices within the Bradford
South Constituency, seven have a smoking prevalence rate that is higher than the national
average. Four of the practices provide a stop smoking service directly. There are also five
pharmacies and one clinic (located in Wibsey library) which provide a stop smoking
service within Bradford South. The team will be working more closely with a range of
different communities in the coming months to gather insight and increase access to
support, in order to meet different population and cultural needs.

3.3 Health Improvement and the Living Well Approach in Bradford
“Making the healthy choice, the easy choice for people in Bradford District”

3.3.1. Living Well is the name for Bradford’s whole system, partnership approach to
addressing the rising levels of obesity and reducing the high levels of premature and
preventable deaths within the district. It is about everyone working together to make it
easier for us all to live a healthier and more active lifestyle whichever part of the district you
live in. Our whole systems approach aims to identify and tackle these root causes and
coordinate our system to work together to enable sustainable, population level preventive
interventions that make it easier to be healthy and active.

3.3.2 The root causes of less healthy habits are most often the outcome of the social and

structural systems in which an individual lives, we also recognise that providing direct
support to people who need a little help to make changes towards a healthier lifestyle is

Page 34

Page

|3



critical to reducing inequalities in health outcomes. The Living Well approach aims to create
and promote access to opportunities to help people of all ages and abilities engage in living
healthier lifestyles and accessing the right help and support to make changes towards
healthier habits as individuals or as families.

3.33

The focus on helping children to be active and healthy is important for their future wellbeing
and quality of life. The number of children who are overweight or obese living in Bradford is
higher than the national average and is increasing. 40.8% of children in Bradford District
leave primary school carrying excess weight (either overweight or obese) putting them at
greater risk of long term conditions. Local research has shown an increase in sedentary
behaviour increase in all our children across the District and this shift has not affected all
groups equally with both non-white ethnicity and deprivation increasing the risk of children
being less active. 77% of 5-11 year olds in Bradford don't do the recommended 60 minutes
of moderate to vigorous physical activity each day. Being active doesn't only improve
children's physical health, but also their emotional wellbeing, meaning that active children
are more confident and happier.

3.3.4 There has been a national gap in appropriate support services for children who want
support with managing their weight. In 2021 the Council’s Health Improvement team make
a successful bid to Public Health England (now the Office of Health Improvement and
Disparities) for the resource to establish an innovative new child and family weight service
which will launch in Spring 2022.

3.3.5 Adults who become active on a regular basis can halve their risk of developing long-
term health conditions such as obesity, diabetes, hypertension, some cancers, Coronary
Heart Disease and bone conditions (Chief Medical Officer, 2019). In turn this helps to
reduce people’s risk of early death. The Bradford Encouraging Exercise in People (BEEP)
service is Living Well’s multi-agency exercise referral scheme for adults. It offers a safe
and practical approach to promoting exercise as a positive method of prevention and
treatment of long-term health conditions.

3.3.6 Referrals into the BEEP service from primary care ranged from obesity, depression,
hypertension, type 2 diabetes and back pain, people were enabled to become more active
with an excellent 92% appointment attendance rate. In 2021, 183 inactive people from
Bradford South were referred into the BEEP service, 24% of total referrals. The majority
had never exercised before, were living with long-term health conditions and started a
behaviour change programme during the ongoing adverse conditions of the pandemic.
Despite this, at 12 weeks 72% were still doing 30-149 minutes moderate intensity per
week, and 36% were achieving the Chief Medical Officer's recommended 150 minutes per
week. The outcome of the full 52 week follow-up will report at the end of 2022.

3.4 Services for Children and Families

3.4.1 The Every Baby Matters Programme (EBM)

Every Baby Matters is a coordinated programme of work led by Bradford Council public
health team and is part of Bradford District’s local maternity strategy Better Births. The Better
Births strategy aims to improve the outcomes for maternal care across Bradford District and
Craven, reduce health inequalities during the first 1,000 days of life and reduce infant
mortality. Two-thirds of child deaths in Bradford District occur before the first birthday. The

Page 35

Page | 4



Every Baby Matters programme takes recommendations from the district's Child Death
Overview Panel (CDOP) to reduce the risk of poor pregnancy and child health outcomes.

3.4.2 The Every Baby Matters programme takes a lead on prevention efforts for the Better
Births programme. It leads a coordinated response across various public health issues (see
below) with subgroups working to reduce alcohol/drug use and smoking during pregnancy,
and increase genetic literacy, infant feeding, good nutrition, and safe-sleeping practice and
is also working closely with the local maternity system on the Maternity transformation
programme work stream on prevention..

The programme also works closely with the Bradford District programme dedicated to
improving the mental health of expectant, of new mothers and their babies (peri-natal and
infant mental health).

Fit for Pregnancy / Every Baby Matters Project Objectives

L' O

Partnership  Reduding Inequalities Commissioning

Data & Intelligence Vision & Strategy  Communication

: I — ¥ - = o=, =
[

Aleohol Perinatal & Infant Breastfeeding and
e Mental Health | Smoking Cessation | | Genatic Literacy ; Aeaieshie Nutritional Hoslth
Reduction in Raise awareness Reduction Smoking Increase Genetic Working with: Increase
numbers using at Time of Delivery Literacy Breastfeeding rates
alcohol & other Increase provision {SATOD) Communities,
substances ¢ Communities Breastfeeding

Accessibly early Long-term smoking A PR At place, support
Focus on cessation | | Intervention & cessation ; [ N
management acute services *  Professionals t Yorkshire Nutritional
(SMABS, IAPT) Equitable access to Equitable access to Local Maternity Messages
Increase bonding s il genetic services System BF1 {Baby Friendly
and attachment Reducing Reducing recommendations Initiative)
Inequalities funding Inequalities funding | | Prevention and accreditation
early intervention Access to Healthy
Start Scheme

3.4.3 Key EBM work streams. Over the past year these have included:

i) Systematic work across the district to promote breastfeeding using evidence based
approaches and promoting healthy eating and healthy weight for pregnant women, as well
as continued promotion of Vitamin D tablets and Vitamin D awareness.

i) Support for women to stop smoking in pregnancy with specialist midwifery services
(13.6% of women report being smokers at time of delivery in Bradford, England 9.6% -
National Ambition: The Tobacco Control Plan by 2022 reduce SATOD to 6%)

iii) Development of family, community and health professional resources and training
within the Reducing Inequalities in Communities (RIC) programme around increasing
genetic inheritance awareness. Womenzone are commissioned to implement the RIC
programme.

iv) As part of West Yorkshire recommendations on prevention a task and finish group have
explored progress to date, shared evidence and best practice; and will launch ‘Every
Sleep a Safe Sleep’ (7" March 2022) this is a Multi-agency risk minimisation Guidance
Tool and Training and will be rolled out across Bradford District.

Page 36

Page | 5



v) Continued in depth analysis of why infants die in the district as part of the Child Death
Overview Panel work with the annual published report

vi) Use of national and local intelligence from the Born in Bradford research and emerging
research and evaluation from the Big Lottery funded Better Start Bradford programme.

3.4.5 Children’s Dental Health Needs

The public health team continues to commission evidence based programmes for oral
health, currently provided by Bradford District Care Trust as part of the 0-19 contract. The
oral health programmes include the continuation of the well-received fluoride varnish
programme. The varnish programme is delivered to a target of 5000 children and prior to
covid was exceeding this target, using a priority ward system (much of the South of the
district is in the priority 2 area). Supervised tooth brushing programmes are well
established in 40 primary schools and a new project “Bradford babies Brushing” will
commence in early years settings from April 2022 targeted to areas of greatest need. A
new model of delivering oral health promotion through the health visiting service following
a successful pilot “HABIT” is also now being used for all 1 year reviews alongside the
gifting of the “Brushing for life” dental packs.

Page | 6

3.5 Community Mental Wellbeing

3.5.1 A mental health needs assessment in 2020 considered the impact of the pandemic
on mental health.! Although evidence suggests that the prevalence of mental iliness is
likely to increase as a result of the ongoing pandemic, local outcomes data that is collated
nationally does not always bear this out, although data are only available up to 2019/20 to
date. There is some national evidence to suggest that on average, anxiety had decreased
since the start of the first national lockdown in 2020, yet continues to fluctuate and further
evidence shows that levels of depression increased during the first half of 2021, reaching
a peak in May 2021, followed by a gradual decline in the number of people reporting
depression.

3.5.2 In young adults data showed that needs increased. In addition, the mental health
needs of children and young people have increased significantly, which are likely to have
an impact on future demand within adult services for those who continue to require
support or present within adulthood. The needs assessment also highlighted the increased
impact on Black and Minority Ethnic communities, people with a high level of poor
wellbeing and mental health conditions, older people and other vulnerable groups.

3.5.4 In response to the findings some Public Health and CCG funds were re-prioritised to
address the challenges identified. Funds were mainly invested in a range of VCS providers
including MIND, the Cellar Trust, CNET, Sharing Voices, Carer’'s Resource, Horton
Housing, Lions’ Den (Men in Sheds project), Yorkshire MESMAC, Better Start Bradford
and also the Bradford District Care Trust. Projects funded addressed perinatal mental
health, provided small grants to community organisations, improved support for carers,
with a particular focus on BAME carers, bereavement support, culturally competent
counselling, financial inclusion through Credit Union and access to online support through
Qwell whose digital platform provides a free, safe and anonymous online emotional-
wellbeing community. This is accessible 24 hours, 7 days a week, every day of the year,

Ihttps:/lisna.bradford.gov.uk/documents/Mental%20wellbeing/01%20Mental%20Health %20Needs %20
Assessment/COVID19%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment%20-
%020Stage%203%20Final%20report%20-%20July%202020.pdf

Page 37


https://jsna.bradford.gov.uk/documents/Mental%20wellbeing/01%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment/COVID19%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment%20-%20Stage%203%20Final%20report%20-%20July%202020.pdf
https://jsna.bradford.gov.uk/documents/Mental%20wellbeing/01%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment/COVID19%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment%20-%20Stage%203%20Final%20report%20-%20July%202020.pdf
https://jsna.bradford.gov.uk/documents/Mental%20wellbeing/01%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment/COVID19%20Mental%20Health%20Needs%20Assessment%20-%20Stage%203%20Final%20report%20-%20July%202020.pdf

providing resources, discussion forums and text based chat sessions with qualified
counsellors.

3.5.3 Locally, demand for services gives us some information about the level of need in
the District. The Guide-Line helpline became a Freephone number early in 2020 to reduce
barriers to access. Guide-Line is a confidential telephone helpline for people of any age in
Bradford, Airedale, Wharfedale or Craven who feel in need of support for themselves or
someone else. Demand increased rapidly between January- September 2020 and
remained high until around April of 2021, before gradually reducing to baseline levels of
demand. Conversely, the First Response all-age crisis service did not see a higher rate of
calls during the 18 months to October 2021, possibly indicating that the other pathways
were working well in preventing the escalation of mental illness. However, it must be
remembered that there will be additional unmet need from people who are not accessing
services, for multiple reasons.

Page | 7

3.5.6 An update to the Health and Social Care Overview and Scrutiny Committee in
December 2021 outlined how local VCS providers have delivered support to people where
and when they need it over the last 18 months. VCS partners have responded to the
changes needed due to Covid by adapting services, moving staff across the system, for
example seconding staff into Guide-Line to broaden the languages spoken and innovating
new ways of working to better meet needs. For example the SMILE project is a
collaboration of VCS providers providing support to people on Community Mental Health
Teams (CMHT) waiting list. In July 2021 the Council received additional grant funding from
the Office for Health Improvement and Disparities (Previously PHE) which is being used to
fund projects that aim to improve mental health and tackle inequalities in mental health
across the district. Specific projects include a mental health social marketing campaign
aimed at people who may not be reached by traditional national campaigns.

S
3.6 Health Protection

3.6.1 Health Protection
The Bradford Health Protection Committee, chaired by the Director of Public Health
ensures that robust plans and arrangements are in place for responding to public health
incidents and emergencies. Its scope includes:
e Infection prevention and control (IPC)
Communicable disease control
Tuberculosis and Blood Borne Viruses commissioning
Environmental hazards including air, water and food safety
Immunisation and vaccination programmes
Health-related Emergency Preparedness, Response and Resilience (EPRR)
Health Protection out of hours on call rotas to cover outbreaks and incidents
Sexual health services
Screening programmes for:
o Young people and adults: Breast Cancer, Cervical Cancer, Bowel Cancer,
Abdominal Aortic Aneurysm, Diabetic Retinopathy
o Antenatal and newborn: Down's Syndrome, Foetal Anomaly Ultrasound
Scan, Infectious Diseases in Pregnancy, Antenatal Sickle Cell and
Thalassemia, Newborn and Infant Physical Examination, Newborn Blood
Spot, Newborn Hearing Screening.

Page 38



3.6.2 In addition to COVID response, priority areas over the past 12 months included:

e Measles: one of the most highly communicable infectious diseases, which
can be prevented by vaccination, a 2% reduction in Measles, Mumps &
Rubella (MMR) vaccination coverage in 2020 compared with 2019 is
reflective of national and international trends. In 2020-21 89.4% of two-year Page |8
olds in the district had received their first dose of MMR. This is statistically
significantly worse than the national average and the WHO coverage target
of 95% (assured to provide herd immunity).

e Infection Prevention and Control (IPC). IPC teams work in acute settings,
mental health, community settings and within the council and work
collaboratively reduce infection including healthcare associated infections.
During the pandemic IPC professionals across the District have also
provided support to business and faith settings to minimise the risks of covid-
19 whilst the Council IPC Team worked with every care home in the District,
supported Council teams and reviewed core functions to minimise risk.

e Sexual Health. A Needs Assessment shows rising Sexually Transmitted
Infections across the district, and that improvements are needed to support
women’s reproductive choices in order to reduce unwanted pregnancies (eg
strengthening the availability and offer of contraception). Access to sexual
health services was impacted as a result of COVID, but extending online and
postal services to a wider range of services helped to reduce the level of
impact. System-wide re-design is ongoing to improve performance and
tackle inequalities with engagement activities planned to ensure that specific
groups like young people, people of BAME background or LGBTQI+ help to
shape future service provision.

e Air Quality. Poor air quality is the largest environmental risk to public health
in the UK. Long-term exposure can cause chronic conditions such as
cardiovascular and respiratory diseases as well as lung cancer, leading to
reduced life expectancy. The Government mandated Clean Air Zone (CAZ)
is due to start in Spring 2022. It is designed to bring levels of nitrogen dioxide
within legal limits five years sooner than without intervention and it is
important that all communities are aware of it.

e Vaccination. Challenges for the 2021-22 Flu programme included the need
for clarity about the programme as it was delivered alongside the COVID-19
Vaccination programme; and addressing the potential for vaccine hesitancy.
In 2020-21 across Bradford district and Craven, 55% of eligible people
received the Flu vaccination, a 10% from 2019-20.

e Antimicrobial Resistance (AMR) leads to valuable treatments becoming
ineffective, increasing the risk of illness and death. It complicates treatment
decisions and increases healthcare costs. Reducing antimicrobial resistant
infections by 10% by 2024 and reducing antibiotic use by 15% is one of the
West Yorkshire Health Care Partnership’s 20 “big ambitions”.

Priorities for the year ahead include: childhood vaccinations (including MMR), sexual
health, Anti-Microbial Resistance and TB.

3.7 Anti-poverty initiatives

3.7.1 Welfare Advice. In Bradford South St Vincent du Paul -Catholic Housing Aid Society
(CHAYS) is the contracted local provider of welfare advice. Throughout the pandemic they
have continued to support those in need of advice across a range of issues. Over 500
people contacted the service during 2020-21, and over 600 people to date in 2021-22 to

Page 39



date. During this time access to the service has predominately been by telephone. Work is
developing around new digital access systems to ensure that these customer facing
services focus on customers getting the ‘right support at the right time’. St Vincent du Paul
has also been working closely with locally-based Social Prescribers from the general
practitioner (GP) surgeries to ensure that those in need of welfare advice can access the
services. Over 80% of enquiries received in 2020-21 related to Benefits, 13.5% to Debt and 4% to
Housing. Figures for 2021-22 are similar to date

3.7.2 Household Support Fund — The Council received additional government funding of
£5.6m to address food and fuel poverty during winter 2021-21. Of this, half was directed to
fuel poverty and paid directly to low-income households by the Council’'s Revenue and
Benefits Service in December 2021 and February 2022. Low-income households were
defined as any household with a reduced Council Tax bill. The Food Poverty portion of the
Household Support fund monies has been managed by Children’s Services and directed
to families and households through schools and the voluntary and community sector, apart
from £150k allocated to Public Health to recommission support to the foodbank sector
during winter 2021-22, in anticipation of high winter demand on foodbanks.

3.7.3 Fuel Poverty - Warm Homes Healthy People (WHHP) programme. This programme
works to reduce the impact of fuel poverty and cold weather for cold-vulnerable
households in the district and is jointly funded by public health, adult social care and the
CCG. A provider manages the programme, triages referrals and co-ordinates local delivery
partners who between them provide minor insulation measures, warm clothing, bedding,
bespoke warm packs. The providers ‘Green Doctors’ service carries out home energy
checks, training to use thermostats and heating efficiently, tariff checks and switching
support to reduce bills (when available), supports people to apply for Winter warmth
payments and registers vulnerable households with the Priority Service Registers of
energy and water providers. The service also refers households to a wide range of other
support and services. From October 2021 the service is operating year-round, enabling a
sustained focus on winter preparation and addressing excess heat in summer which can
affect the same dwellings that are prone to excess cold, and also be dangerous to babies
and very young children, older people and people with some health conditions. The West
Yorkshire NHS Health and Care Partnership has been allocated government monies for
fuel poverty for the West Yorkshire CCGs. Bradford and Craven CCG has worked with the
Council to allocate these to expand the Warm Homes Programme during 2022.

3.7.4 Food Poverty. During 2020-21 a local provider was commissioned by Public Health
to support the supply of food into the foodbank sector which experienced exceptionally
high demand throughout the pandemic. In the last year Public Health has commissioned
the same provider to extend its FoodSavers model which supports organisations providing
free food to consider becoming membership-based This is a model in which people pay a
weekly membership fee and choose the food they wish to eat, rather than collecting a food
parcel. This aims to create a different and ongoing level of support rather than a point of
crisis intervention, and is a part of the sector exploring how to become more sustainable.
Even recaptured food has to be collected, stored and redistributed. An extended version of
the scheme offers a Credit Union savings account to members and diverts £1 of their
weekly membership fee to savings, without reducing the value of the food ‘shop’. This is in
the early stages but is already seeing people who have never had savings opening
accounts. A similar scheme funded through the public mental health budget is supporting
people to save for school uniform costs.

Page 40

Page | 9



4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

At the time of writing the Council has just finalised its budget for 2022-23. As the majority
of these programmes are district wide it is difficult to identify the individual impacts on
specific wards including those for Bradford South. Public Health remains committed

to targeting resources to areas of need. The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and further
needs assessment carried out in respect of populations or areas of need help to provide
direction and a strategic view of health and wellbeing needs of the local population and
support the development of services which aim to reduce inequalities.

Page | 10

5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

This report contains information contributed by colleagues from different teams within
Public Health; independent provider agencies and different parts of the Council.

6. LEGAL APPRAISAL

The City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council (CBMDC) was created on the 1 April
1974 as a result of the Local Government Act 1972 and empowered to provide services
and support for the residents of the District. This incorporates the responsibilities laid out
in the Education Acts of 1944 and 1996 and the Local Government Act 2000.

As a Local Authority CBMDC has statutory Public Health responsibilities as set out in the
Health and Social Care Act 2012. Many of the services narrated in this report are
underpinned by the Health and Social Care Act 2012 and by the Duty of wellbeing placed
upon the Council - to promote and improve the wellbeing of the District and protect the
health of the local population.

7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS
7.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Equality Act 2010 sets out the public sector equality duty replacing the three previous
duties for race, disability and gender. In engaging with our stakeholders, the Public Health
Department has regard to our Equality and Diversity Policy.

Bradford South’s population, in common with Bradford’s wider district, includes a range of
communities, nationalities and residents many of whom have distinct needs and
experiences.

Public Health therefore recognises that services, consultations and communication must
be delivered in an inclusive and appropriate way to ensure equality of access.
This includes specific language and cultural needs.

An example of a proactive approach to population health is the use of Controlling Migration
funding (CMF) from the Home Office to facilitate better access to welfare advice services
for people from Central and Eastern European origins. This has helped skill up community
members in relevant languages; trained people in interpretation and/ or translation skills
and qualifications and supported the extension of immigration advice training and
accreditation across the Bradford District.

Page 41



7.2  SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

A population health approach contributes to sustainability by supporting and building on
the community assets in communities and wards across Bradford.

Bradford South area ward plans are vital as they reflect the needs and concerns of people
and places in their strategic development and can help to empower the population to
participate in programmes which support health and wellbeing at neighbourhood level.

Page | 11

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

Many services delivered in neighbourhoods are switching over time to transportation which
is less damaging to the wider environment. This includes use of public transport and the
use of Bradford Council’s lease cars which are electric and therefore emit less harmful
pollutants into the air.

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Community safety concerns can and do impact on people’s sense of

health and wellbeing at an individual, family and community-wide level. This is particularly
relevant in relation to crime and the fear of crime; concerns relating to drug and alcohol
use; the sale of illicit tobacco. These issues can disrupt feelings of safety and security in
communities and can contribute to low level anxiety and have a detrimental impact on
mental wellbeing.

Public Health contributes to a number of key programmes tackling Community Safety
concerns; some of which are noted earlier in this report

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

There are no direct implications arising from the Human Rights Act in relation to this report
however some of the services listed above contribute significantly to quality of life for
individuals and families.

7.6 TRADE UNION
N/A

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS
See content of report and particularly Appendix 1 for data and information for the six wards
within the area; Great Horton, Queensbury, Royds, Tong, Wibsey and Wyke wards.

7.8 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS

This report has been prepared for Bradford South Area Committee and includes data and
information for the six wards within the area; Great Horton, Queensbury, Royds,

Tong, Wibsey and Wyke wards. Where possible data and service details are provided at
ward level, where this is not possible district-wide activity and information has been
provided.

Page 42



7.9 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING

The role of local authorities and the application of corporate parenting principles are set
out in section 1 of the Children and Social Work Act 2017. In order to thrive, children and
young people have certain key needs that good parents generally meet. Local authorities
must have regard to these seven needs identified in the Children and Social Work Act,
when exercising their functions in relation to looked-after children and care leavers
(relevant children and former relevant children) as follows:

Page | 12

* to act in the best interests, and promote the physical and mental health and wellbeing, of
those children and young people

* to encourage those children and young people to express their views, wishes and
feelings

» to take into account the views, wishes and feelings of those children and young people
* to help those children and young people gain access to, and make the best use of,
services provided by the local authority and its relevant partners

« to promote high aspirations, and seek to secure the best outcomes, for those children
and young people

« for those children and young people to be safe, and for stability in their home lives,
relationships and education or work; and

* to prepare those children and young people for adulthood and independent living.

In common with other areas of the district there will be ‘looked after’ children resident in
Bradford South for whom the Local Authority has Corporate Parenting responsibility.
These may be children and young people living in temporary housing and/or foster care, or
other settings where the Council retains a Corporate Parenting role. This responsibility will
remain despite the proposed arrangements for a Children’s Company. Ensuring the safety
and well-being of children is a requirement of all Council officers not only those whose
specific job is to work with looked after children. As such, arrangements for the delivery of
services should include specific terms to ensure that this important statutory role is
maintained and supported.

7.10 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

The Council has a privacy notice in place and as this report contains no personal data
there are no impacts under the relevant data management and/or data sharing legislation

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
None

9. OPTIONS
9.1 That Bradford South Area Committee considers the contents of this report.
9.2 That Bradford South Area Committee engages with and encourages community and

residents of Bradford South to take up all available and relevant wellbeing offers in
order to maximise their health and wellbeing.

Page 43



10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 It is recommended that option 9.2 above is adopted in order to support the overall
health and well-being of the residents of Bradford South.

11. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Public Health data report for Bradford South Area 2021. Page | 13

Page 44



City of

7. BRADFORD

$%% METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

T

Public Health Profile

Bradford Sou’[h Date Produced: January 2021

Public Health Intelligence

Population & Demographics
Bradford South population, 2019

106,524 %

0
3.4% increase since 2014 9%
Age Distribution m Non-White Residents mWhite Residents

90+yrs ] _
s5-89yrs * Oto 15 years old = 26 129
80-84yrs . . . . .
75-79yrs
70-74yrs |
65-69yrs ]
60-64yrs |
55.59yrs ]
s0.54yrs 1 16 to 64 years old = 65,174
fersovrs | 000000 060
40-44yrs
35-39yrs ]
30-34yrs ]
25-29yrs |
20-24yrs ]
15-19yrs ] 65+ years old = 15 221
10-14yrs

5-9yrs ]

0-4yrs ]

16% 5"% %
Bradford South - Male Bradford South - Female
—District Average - Male —District Average - Female

Bradford South has a similar population age distribution as the district as a whole, except a
higher proportion of people aged between 45-60 years old. Bradford South’s population has
grown 3.4% since 2014 — more than the district average. Bradford South has the third highest
proportion of non-white residents in the district.

Page 45



City of

;, BRADFORD

\,,,‘ METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
v

Life Expectancy at Birth
Bradford South

Three Year Averages
2017-19

Bradford District Males 78

Bradford South Males 773
Bradford District Females 81.7

Bradford South Females 80.6 I )

@ Significantly better Not significantly different @ Significantly worse
Males
I - Bradford South Wards ~—~ ==sseese = Bradford District Average
85
80

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

. I u

A & AR A 2N LSS @SS A oSS 2D SO
ego & 'z\\g@@(@@ oS pﬁj@&‘oco&}e y 6‘6*@&\\ 28 ﬁ\‘\\{:zp(@\?g,é\o éo\*ﬁlq,\e & «3\""@\ Qp‘\b\aé(\;o& «o“o@ S F &8
® & O @.F S9N ¥ & 5 O Q&
&£ FSF NSO NI DA S R T A i M QTR
7 £ & N N e & ) & & @ O N
& @ & ¥ A & & &
\?\ \b Q‘(\ Q—O(\ (<ra$ ‘&' 6‘.\\\(\@
& S v
& 7
O
o
Females
I = Bradford South Wards ~ ====s=e = Bradford District Average
90
85
80 I I
P > A AN C A A AL LS TSP ODS>C
3 \e-‘\ & T B E W FDE S F S O EE S E PO P
6@6 ¥ 0*@\@‘9‘:\\?‘ EGAE S O N P S F P F oS 1O (NP 00 < F e &
{\V;\ .\\% & T Fo & < b,((\ & T F e & S &S
SRS G S o2 S F 0D & & W
DV K NE: @ & O
3 d o & & @ Gt
AN & RO PN & F
® < 5° o
N P o

The 2017-19 life expectancy for males living in Bradford South is 77.3 years which is similar
to the district average. The female life expectancy in Bradford South is 80.6 years which is
slightly lower than the district average. Male life expectancy is lower than the district average
in three of the six Bradford South wards and female life expectancy is lower than the district
average in four of the six Bradford South wards.

Page 46



City of

¥’ BRADFORD

fc
b .V..\‘j METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Premature Mortality
Bradford South

Deaths in persons age 0-74 years
Three Year Averages
2017-19

Average Number of Deaths (per year)

Cancer All Causes
370
Deaths

Respiratory Disease Other Causes

Death Rate: per 100,000 population

- Bradford District Bradford South
§ Cancer 137.6 168.0 @
e Cardiovascular Disease 101.2 117.6
g Respiratory Disease 48.0 60.5
% All Causes 390.8 4545 @
@)

@ significantly better Not significantly different @ Significantly worse

During 2017-19 there were an average of 370 premature mortalities per year in Bradford
South, equating to a rate of 454.5 deaths per 100,000 population. This is significantly higher
than the district average. Similarly the premature mortality rate from cancer in Bradford South
is also significantly higher than the district average.

Page 47



Child Excess Weight
Bradford South

Proportion of children classified as overweight or obese

2017/18 — 2019/20

Ward

Reception

City of

;, BRADFORD

o j‘ METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Year 6

Bradford District Bradford South

® Significantly better

Bradford District Bradford South

Not significantly different

@ significantly worse

Reception Year 6

Great Horton 22 4% 43.3%
Queensbury 23.5% 35.6%
Royds 26.7% 38.2%
Tong 25.1% 42.9%
Wibsey 25.7% 40.2%
Wyke 23.5% 38.7%

The proportion of children in reception that are classed as overweight or obese in Bradford
South is higher than the district average. The ward within Bradford South with the highest rate
of excess weight in reception is Royds. The proportion of children in year 6 classed as
overweight or obese in Bradford South is also higher than the district average. The ward with

the highest rate of excess weight in Bradford South is Great Horton.

Page 48



Ward Summary
Bradford South

A City of
»#8) BRADFORD
§aSE8%er | METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIT

The chart below shows how people’s health and wellbeing within this area compares to
Bradford District. Values are rated using the RAG system where Red = statistically worse
than district average; Amber = statistically similar to district average and Green =

statistically better than district average.

Indicator % % Great Horton| Queensbury Royds Tong Wibsey Wyke
Life Expectancy - Males 78 77.3 77.7 76.5 76.1 79.9 78.3
Life Expectancy - Females 81.9 80.1 80.7 79.6 82.5 83.4
Infant Mortality 6.1 4.9 6.0 4.1
Reception excess weight 22.4 24.5 224 235 25.1 25.7 235
Year 6 excess weight 38.8 40.4 35.6 38.2 429 40.2 38.7
urs mortalitDyi:;EOarzeRespiratory 48 66.1 59.5 50.1 41.7 42.4
U75 mortality from CVD 101.2 117.6 83.7 96.9 102.6 91.5
U75 mortality from Cancer 137.6 160.9 169.3 178.9 138.0 165.8
Self harm a}(lien;i"sss)ions (10-24 575.2 698.6 484.2 567.4 614.9 588.2 560.7
Diabetes Prevalence 7.7 7.7 - 6.8 7.9 7.7 7.4
COPD Prevalence 2.1 2.5 2 2.2 2.4 23
Adult Obesity Prevalence 104 10.6 10.2 10.1 10 10 10.7
Depression Prevalence 9.8 10.4 9.6 10.1 10.3 9.4 9.7

Indicator definitions

1Life expectancy at birth in years (males), 2017-
19

2 Life expectancy at birth in years (females),
2017-19

3 Infant Mortality (deaths per 1,000 live births)
2017-19

4 % of reception children who are overweight or
obese, 2017/18-2019/20

5 % of reception children who are overweight or
obese, 2017/18-2019/20

6 Under 75 mortality rate (dsr) per 100,000
population due to respiratory disease, 2017-19

7 Under 75 mortality rate (dsr) per 100,000
population due to cardiovascular disease, 2017-
19

8 Under 75 mortality rate (dsr) per 100,000
population due to cancer, 2017-19

9 Self harm admissions age 10-24 years per
100,000 population, 2017-18

10 Estimated % of adults age 17+ with
diabetes 2019/20

11 Estimated % of population with COPD
2019/20

12 Estimated % of adults age 18+ that are
obese 2019/20

13 Estimated % of adults age 18+ with
depression 2019/20

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10/

City of

¥ BRADFORD

M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Bradford South Area Coordinator to the
meeting of Bradford South Area Committee to be held
on Thursday 17" March 2022

Y

Subject:

LOCALITIES UPDATE

Summary statement:

The Area Office is leading on an engagement process across Bradford South. This report

gives Committee members the opportunity to discuss relevant issues to include in the
process.

Mick Charlton Portfolio:

Area Coordinator Safer and Stronger Communities
Abdul Jabar

Report Contacts: Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Mick Charlton - Bradford South Area Co-ordinator ~ Corporate
Phone: (01274) 431155
E-mail: mick.charlton@bradford.gov.uk

Page 51


mailto:mick.charlton@bradford.gov.uk

3.2

SUMMARY

The Area Office is leading on an engagement process across Bradford South. This
report gives Committee members the opportunity to discuss relevant issues to
include in the process.

BACKGROUND

See Localities Review to the Bradford South Area Committee report on October 28t
2021

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

In the December meeting the following were raised and will be included in the
Localities Plan:

1.

2.

5.

Avoidable deaths of young men and developing preventative approaches

Locality approaches to dealing with Domestic Violence and learning from the
IDVA in Buttershaw on how to improve support across the Area

Dealing with inappropriate use of Quads and Nuisance Motorbikes

Improving the identifying of people who may become vulnerable during
inclement weather conditions to offer appropriate support when necessary

Stone throwing and the wider impact on communities

The following issues were added in the January meeting

1.

2.

Supporting the further development of Dementia Friendly Communities

Developing better connections with the natural world\climate issues as a means
of building resilience in children, young people and families, as well as caring for
the neighbourhood:

Enjoyment of local green space — impacting on physical and mental health,
awareness of stewardship

. Linking people with food growing opportunities in their neighbourhoods, and

developing new ones — impacting on physical\mental health, saving money,
developing self-reliance, raising awareness of provenance etc

Helping people save money on fuel — sign posting to practical help with energy
efficiency\insulation, Advice worker support

Developing information on all neighbourhood resources and activities which is
kept up to date for use by all partners working on prevention:

- Link up all partners currently working on such a resource to create one
offer

- Devise ways of ensuring this is kept updated and accessible to all who
can benefit, including residents

Page 52



3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

7.1.1

7.2

71.2.2

7.3

7.3.1

7.4

7.4.1

Councillors were supportive in the January meeting of the specific issues
highlighted above and also asked that broader analysis is undertaken on Education,
Housing, Jobs and the Environment that have been articulated in the Council Plan.
Councillors also highlighted:

e That ward issues were picked up in developing the Plan as they differed from
ward to ward.

e That issues around education, employment, environment were the bigger issues,
however speeding and parking issues affected people’s quality of life and
therefore actions had to be ward specific.

e That addressing the issue of those Not in Employment, Education and Training
were crucial in solving issues around anti-social behaviour.

A dataset has been developed using Power Bi. The appendix to this report is

based on this information and this will provide a significant part of the evidence

which will be used to prioritise.

A Localities Survey has also been undertaken and there will be a verbal update to
the meeting on progress on this survey.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

Not applicable.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

No significant risks.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

There are no known legal implications.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

Opportunity for Councillors to discuss how to address inequalities
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

The involvement of a wide range of partners in working together to address
community safety and crime issues contributes to finding sustainable solutions.

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
No impacts.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

Opportunities for Councillors to discuss issues related to Community Safety.

Page 53



7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
7.5.1 No specific implications.
7.6 TRADE UNION

7.6.1 None.

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS

7.7.1 The information provided in this report is relevant to all Wards within Bradford South
Area.

7.8 AREA COMMITTEE WARD PLAN IMPLICATIONS

7.8.1 The actions contained within this report impact on all the priorities.

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

8.1 None.

9. OPTIONS

9.1 This report is presented primarily for information.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 Area Coordinator to include ideas from the discussion in the December, January
and March Area Committees within the development of the Bradford South
Localities Plan 2022-26

11. APPENDICES

11.1 APPENDIX A  Bradford South Statistics

12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

12.1 Localities Review report to the Bradford South Area Committee on the 28™ October.

Page 54



APPENDIX A
Bradford South Statistics

City of

Index % BRADFORD

The drop down bar can be used to select a topic, or you can browse through topics by clicking on the buttons below.

Page Mame, (Topic)
Ambulance Call Out v ;

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy

Decent Homes

Good Start, Great Schools

EBetter Health, Better Lives

Safe, Strong and Active Communities

A Sustainable District

If you have any queries please contact: Anne-Marie Woolham (anne-marie.woolham @bradford.gov.uk)

This is the front index page of the powerbi, where indicators have been sorted under the
Council Plan themes and demographics.

Demographics

Population by Age

Redigion and Ethnicity

Population Density

Under each of the themes, is the list of topics included. In demographics this is population
by age, religion and ethnicity, population density and indices of multiple deprivation.

Page 55



@©  Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy

Unitversal Credit

ok Sesloars Allowance

Annual Individual Incames

Annual Househald Incomes

Occupations

Wirking Households

Employment Cantre Accessibility

Employment Rate

Ecomomically Inactive Rate

Qualificatiors

| Erterprises

Apprenticeships

Under Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy are: claimant count,
universal credit, job seekers allowance, annual individual income, annual household
income, occupation, enterprises, working households, employment centre accessibility,
employment rate, economically inactive rate, qualifications and apprenticeships.

@ Decent Homes

Propesty Sales and Types of Property

House Prices

Overcrawding

Tenure Types

Under Decent Homes are: property sales and types of property, house prices,
overcrowding, energy efficiency and fuel poverty and tenure types.

Page 56



© Good Start, Great Schools

Low Income Families

Chikd Deperdency Ratio

Young Peson Hospital Admissia
¥oung Person Hospital Admissians

Childhaod Obesity

Key Stage 2

Key Stage 4

Key Stage 5

Under Good Start, Great Schools are: low income families, child dependency ratio, young

person hospital admissions, childhood obesity, 0-5 framework, key stage 2, key stage 4,
key stage 5 and NEET.

© Better Health, Better Lives

Life Expectancy

Heealth and lllreess

Emergency Hospital Admissions

Deaths

Health Related Berefits

0id Ape Dependency Ratio

Under Better Health, Better Lives are: life expectancy, health and illness, emergency

hospital admissions, deaths, cancer, health related benefits, mental health, COVID and old
age dependency ratio.

Page 57



@® Safe, Strong and Active Communities

CRM Report

Fiy Tipping

Under Strong, Safe and Active Communities are: crime numbers, ambulance call outs for
assault, police recorded violence, fire call outs, CRM report and fly tipping.

© A Sustainable District

Under A Sustainable District are: domestic gas use and domestic electricity use.
There are still some indicators which have not yet been input into the powerbi.

Page 58



© Population by Age

=7 ra
5 Year Percentage Change in Population by Ward Total Population of
Breakdown by
- ‘Ward B Ward @Great Horton ®Queensbury @ Royds @Tong ®Wibsey ®Wyke Bradford
B Bradford
10 g
5 Year Percentage 542,128.00
Change in Population
by Ward 8 2020
- 5 Population Count
s - Bradford East
Age Distribution
se 1213942.00
v
=3
g, Bradford South
f-
o 107,726.00
&
=
s . Bradford West
@ 5
& os o 118,719.00
2 - | ‘ Keighley
- 97.789.00
b7 -02
2 16 Shipley
24 - 95.952.00

6 population aged 0-1 % population sged 16-64 % populstion sged 65

Once clicking on the toplcs the data is dlsplayed like thls On the left hand side are the
indicators included within the topic to choose from (5 Year Percentage Change is chosen
here). At the top is the option to view wards within one constituency (Bradford South is
chosen here), or you can view all 30 for comparison.

All wards apart from Great Horton have seen an increase in the proportion of the
population aged 0-15 and aged 65+ (asides from Wibsey where 65+ has stayed the
same), with a decrease in the since of the working aged population (16-64) from 2015 to
2020. Great Horton has seen an increase in its working age population of 0.8% and a
decline in the proportion of those aged 0-15 and 65+. Some of the most significant
increases are in the 65+ population in Queensbury and Wyke which have increase in their
share of the population by 9.7% and 6.5% respectively from 2015 to 2020.

@ . Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Claimant Count

Bradford East ‘ ‘ Bradford South ’ ‘ Bradford West ‘ ‘ Keighley ‘ ‘ Shipley

Locality Claimant Rate ) B _ ) _ _ )
This is the proportion of residents aged 16-64 claiming unemployment related benefits (Claimant Count). The Claimant Count is a measure of the number
of people claiming benefits principally for the reason of being unemployed, based on administrative data from the benefits system. A lower percentage
indicates less people are claiming out of work benefits,

Eenrn Al 31 Hlao Claimanmt Favank insldae

Ward Claimant Rate

o emilabkba faciack o

Ward Claimant Rate
Trend

Claimant Count Aged 14+ (as proportion of 16+ population)

Locality Claimant Rate

16.04) ®Wzrd @Bradford © England 7.60 4.40 Jan
Ward Claimant Rate (16- Bradford  England 2022
24) 10
Ward Claimant Rate Area Ward
Trend (16-24) -
= ] Great Horton 10.80
Locality Claimant Rate . 210
5 ong .
2
= Royds 7.80
Ward Claimant Rate (25- p s Wibsey 7.60
49
2 Wyke 530
Ward Claimant Trend Queensbury 3.30

(25-49) N
Locality Claimant Rate
- .
Ward Claimant Rate 50+
Ward Claimant Tren, 0

Great Horon Queensbury
Area

Claimant Count Table
and Heat Map

Pages contain data information at the top which includes the definitions of the indicators
and their source.

Great Horton has the 6" highest claimant rate in the district (Jan 2022) with a rate of
10.9% and Tong the 8", 9.1%, the highest rate in Bradford is Manningham 14.4%. Royds

Page 59



has a claimant rate of 7.8%, Wibsey 7.6% and Wyke 6.3%. All wards apart from
Queensbury (3.3%) have a higher rate than the national average of 4.4% and the lowest
rate in Bradford is Wharfdale 1.4%.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy

©  Claimant Count

Bradford East l ‘ Bradford South ’ ‘ Bradford West ‘ ‘ Keighley ‘ [ Shipley

Locality Claimant Rate ) B ) i _ i )
This is the proportion of residents aged 16-64 claiming unemployment related benefits (Claimant Count). The Claimant Count is a measure of the number
of people claiming benefits principally for the reasan of being unemployed, based on administrative data from the benefits system. A lower percentage
indicates less people are claiming out of work benefits,

Errmn Anril 1018 4ho Claimant Sriet inclidar sl nieeral Cradit clainaante aha ars ranoiced $2 rosb el and he susilsbis fae mnes se sl ae ol

Ward Claimant Rate

Ward Claimant Rate
Trend

Monthly Claimant Count 16+ (as percent of population 14+)
Locality Claimant Rate
(16-24) Area @Great Horton @Queensbury © Royds @Tong @ Wibsey @Wyke

12 —____-‘-__"_""'—--._.__

Ward Claimant Rate (16-
24)

" ___-—'—————-_.____________-___
E
=2 = 8
=
Ward Claimant Trend
[25-49)
Locality Claimant Rate 6
Ward Claimant Rate 50+

‘Ward Claimant Trend

50+ Jul 2021 Aug 2021 Sep 2021 Oct 2021 o Dec 2021

Claimant Count Table Period

and Heat Map

In the past 6 months the claimant rate in all six wards has been slowly decreasing.

Choose Measure:

i ] in; irs; '
Housing (Category) + Proportion of families living in poor guality housing (damp; vermin; major repairs; no heating etc) (Measure) Bradford Average
“ B B.O
o England A
Mansinghar ngland Average
e 120 | (Blank)

eradtora voor RN I
gawing and .. [T

Toller

Great Horton 2016

Data relates to period:

ksighlzy Can..
Little Hartan Performance & Qutcome

oton ana .. [NCUNEN
Wibsey “ 3. Family/Environment
Keighley East
reighizy west [ IIEN .
Windnill and .. 7.0 Strategic Outcomes
Montilaley ] &. Economically and socially
gingley [N included and engaged
singtey sl KT
Cizyron =na . [CCI
Craven
zecleshil |G
ol 60 |
_ HHSR 2016 Richard Whittacker
-

Data Source

The 2016 HHSR survey indicates that 9% of families with 0-5 year olds in Great Horton
are living in poor quality housing. 8% of families in Wibsey are, 6% in Queensbury and
Wyke and 5% in Tong and Royds. The poor quality housing measure indicates that
houses have at least one of damp, vermin, no heating and/or is in need of major repairs.

Page 60



Absolute Low Income Families

Area ®Great Horton ®Queensbury @Royds @Tong @ Wibszy @Wyks
a
3
z

Period

The district rate of absolute low income families is 30.4%. Great Horton is ranked 6"
highest in the district with a rate of 43.3%. Wibsey has a rate of 26.1%, Tong 23.1%,
Royds 23%, Wyke 20.4% and Queensbury 14.9%. The national average is 15.3% and the
lowest rate in Bradford is 5.9% in Wharfdale. The rates have risen slightly since 2014/2015

in 5 of the wards but in Great Horton there was an almost 6% increase from 2017/2018 to
2018-20109.

@ Ed t. K St 2 Good Start, Great Schools
y -tag B
Bradford East ‘ ‘ Bradford South ’ ‘ Bradford West ‘ ‘ Keighley ‘ ‘ Shipley
Expected RWM
Higher levels of achieving above/ expected is good.
Exoected RWM FSM and Reference period: 2019
non FSM
Above Expected RWM
% expected RWM for K52 by Ward
Above Expected RWM 70
FSM and non F5M
[ oo ] 5
5
Expected Reading - = H - Bradford
a 63
52
Expected Writing
50
o England
Expected Maths =
Expected Maths 5 65
=4
Above Expected =
Reading % Statisical Neighbours
- 2 61.8
Above Expected Writing @
%
; Yorkshire and Humber
Above Expected Maths T 20
N 63
English as Additicnal
Language 10
Percent of
Disadvantaged Pupils
0
. B Great Horton Wibsey Quesnsbury Wyke Royds Tong
Percent SEN or EHC Ward

All wards accept Great Horton have a lower than district, statistical neighbours and
regional average of pupils achieving the expected level in KS2 reading, writing and maths.
These statistics are based on school achievements within each ward. Tong has the 2"
lowest rate of pupils achieving the expected level in RWM in the district with only 52%,
Royds is 5" with 57%, Wyke 6™"with 58%, Queensbury 12" with 59%, Wibsey 16" at 61%
and Great Horton 24™ with 69%. The highest rate in the district is in Wharfdale 82%.

Page 61



. Good Start, Great Schools
©  Education- KS4

V@ -

Bradford East ‘ ‘ Bradford South ’ ‘ Bradford West H Keighley ‘ ‘ Shipley

Average Attainment @ This is the number of pupils achieving grades 9-3 in both English and Maths at Key Stage 4 (K54) as 2 percentage of the number of pupils at the end of
Score K54, A higher score is better, these figures are based on where the pupils attends school, not where they live.

In 2014/15 and earlier_whera the Fnalish lanauane and Fnalish litarature notion was chosen in Enalish_exams in hoth must be taken and a C arade or

Percent 9-5 Pass at
GCSE Percentage of students achieving 9-5 passes in English and Maths at GCSE by Ward “Ward
3

Percentage
of students

5
achieving
9-5 passes
30 i in English
- 267 &nd Maths
al GCSE
- 227 Great Horton 33.80
Wyke 3380
20 Tong 27.70
Royds 26.70
= Queensbury 2270
N Wibsey
10
5
0
Tong Royds

Great Horton Wyke Queensbury

Ebacc APS

Progress 8 Score

Proportion of
Disadvantaged Pupils

Proportion of Pupils
with SEN or EHC

Propertion of Pupils
with English as
Additional Language

Percentage of students achieving 9-5 passes in Englis..

Ward

KS4 data is not available for all wards within the district based on school location. Great
Horton and Wyke have a rate of 33.8% making them the 9" highest rank out of the 22
available wards in Bradford for percent achieving 9-5 passes in GCSE English and Maths,
the highest rate is in llkley 65%. Tong has a rate of 27.7% making it 14", Royds is 15"
with 26.7% and Queensbury 215t with 22.7%. The lowest rate in Bradford is in
Manningham, 14%.

Sum of Percent NEET and Unknown by Area

10
I :1‘:.
Great Horton Wibsey Wyke

Area

[

Sum of Parcent NEET and Unknown

2.25%

e nshiury

o

Tang Royds

Tong has a rate of NEET (not in education, employment or training at 16/17) or unknown
of 9.07%, this is the highest in the district. Royds has the 2" highest in the district of
8.97%. Great Horton is 6™ with a rate of 7.32%, Wibsey 13™ with 5.19%, Wyke 215t with
3.39% and Queensbury is 24" with 2.25%.

Page 62



Crime type Count of Crime
Anti-social behaviour

Bicycle theft - 3
Burglary
Criminal damage and arson 26
Drugs o
a @ 21
. E .
her th Tl .
LX) L
P d f weapons = L [
Public order H 11 13
. = 1N g Y
™ ¥ S . ! “ " g g9 g )
W ‘=hicls crime o oz r 2
Wiolencz and sexual offences ) . [ |
o S R g W R
Qe el e L = B o
¥ L El s
- Wy ¥ ¢ Naglile z e
2021-12 ’

Ward Name

In December 2021, Royds and Wyke had the highest count of vehicle crime in Bradford
and Tong had the 7" highest, this is based on police recorded crime.

©  Police Recorded Violence Against Persons

&

Bradford East Bradford South ’ ‘ Bradford West H Keighley ’ ‘ Shipley

Darker colour on map indicates higher rate of incidence.

Where shown 'Rates’ are Crude Rates per 100,000 population

Mapped data includes all incidents where the crime has been categorised as Violence Against the Person (VAFP)

The data is also shown separately for Violence With injury (VW) and Violence Without Injury (VWO) these are two of the sub classes from the VAP category of crime

Police Violence Against
Person

Area Violence Count

Against A
Person ¥
ncidents i
[Rates] Year L
Police Violence Against 2021)
Person (Without Injury) 2
Tong 3,269.00 705
Royds 2,591.40 463
Wyke 2,426.40 383
aetis
Great Horton 232610 443
Wibsey 2,087.00 321
Queensbury 1,339.00 198
e

= Leafiet | icon Map | data -SA

Tong has the 4™ highest rate of violence against person incidences recorded by the police,
3,269 per 100,000. Royds is 8t with 2,591 per 100,000 and Wyke is 10" 2426 per
100,000 Great Horton 13", Wibsey 17" and Queensbury 22" with 1,339 per 100,000. The
lowest rate in Bradford is in Wharfdale 388 per 100,000. The darker saturation on the map
indicates a higher count. Again this has been filtered to Bradford South wards, but this
filter can be removed to compare across all wards.

Page 63



Fire Call Outs

Bradford East l Bradford South l ‘ Bradford West [ Keighley ‘ [ Shipley

Darker red indicates a higher rate of fire call outs (per 100,000)
Data includes all deliberate fire incidenis, and also any incident where an affack on fire crew was recorded
Primary fires are generally more serious fires that harm people or cause damage to property. Secondary fires are generally small ouldoor fires, not involving people or

property.
‘Ward Fire Incident Rate per 100,000 Count of Fire Incident A —
s N+ H
Tong 765.10 165 N N —
Eccleshill 636.00 13 - N
Bowling and Barkerend 461.50 112 g !
City 45150 119 (
Keighley Central 359.60 67 )
dle and Thackley 380.10 T2 S
Royds 358.20 8L
Little Horton 30230 12
Clayton and Fairweather Green 301.40 54 1
Bradford Moor 300.70 60 g i orgtonty
Manningham 296,50 59 i
Farsley St
Great Horf 267.80 51 |
reat Horton T 5 e o 1]
Heaton 250.50 45 P i
1L
Keighley West 210.60 35 /[’ \
Windhil and Wrase 20480 34 N
Thornton and Allerton 191.20 35 | Hehden Bridge . L
Bolton and Undercliffe 190.30 31 = b h Halffax =" X
. %
¥eighley East 143.70 25 o Soggx EI.“E%_SJ'
Wibsey 143.00 22 v \ |
Whia 12300 = W= Leafiet | lcon Map | Map da

Tong has the highest rate in the district for fire incident call outs with 756.1 per 100,000 in
2021. Royds is 7™ with a rate of 358.1, Great Horton 12t with 267.8, Wibsey 19" with 143,

Wyke 20™ with 133 and Queensbury has one of the lowest rates in the district of 54 per
100,000.

Page 64



Agenda Iltem 11/

City of

BRADFORD

5 METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Bradford South Area Co-ordinator to the
meeting of Bradford South Area Committee to be held on
17t March 2022

Z

Subject:

2021 /2022 - BRADFORD SOUTH GRANTS

Summary statement:

This report summarises the grants that have been awarded in the Bradford South
Constituency from 2021 to 2022.

Equality & Diversity:

All of the funding opportunities are open to, and actively promoted to, groups, organisations
and individuals working in and with all the communities in the Bradford South Area.

Jason Longhurst Portfolio:
Strategic Director Place

Report Contact: Mick Charlton Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Bradford South Area Co-ordinator
Phone: (01274) 431155 Corporate

E-mail: mick.charlton@bradford.gov.uk

Page 65



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

SUMMARY

This report summarises the grants that have been awarded in the Bradford South
Constituency from 2021 to 2022.

BACKGROUND

The Youth and Community Chest Budget exists to support and enable a wide range
of community based projects and activities to be developed to benefit communities
across Bradford South.

The Sports Community Chest (Future Boost) grant is intended for young people aged
18-25 to enable groups and organisations which met with the criteria to have grant to
purchase sports equipment or towards sports activities.

The Climate Action Fund is intended to help communities through initiatives that can
reduce our collective carbon footprint, support sustainable development and raise
awareness of climate change in the Bradford South area. Applications which met with
the criteria were considered.

The Cleaner Streets, Parks and Open Spaces budget is intended to support
volunteer and community led action/ideas that help make a difference to the
environment, neighbourhoods and places of community interest in the Bradford
South area.

The Additional Restrictions Grant - VCS Support Scheme is intended to support
businesses from all sectors that may have been severely impacted by Covid-19
restrictions but are not eligible for the mandatory grant schemes. This scheme, with a
total value of £1m for the district to award and direct grants to each area through the
area officers.

For all the grants Bradford South Area Co-ordinator’s Office, assesses the received
applications and prepares Officer Recommendations.

The applications from each Ward are sent to the individual Ward Councillors with a
request for comments, which inform the decision making process.

The Area Co-ordinator, under delegated powers, is responsible for making decisions
on the received applications. These decisions are made following guidance received
from the Grants Advisory Group, whose membership is the Chair, Deputy Chair and
Opposition Spokesperson of the Area Committee.

It is also possible, when decisions need to be taken outside the formal process, that
the Area Co-ordinator can decide on an application having consulted individually the
Members of the Grants Advisory Group.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

55 applications for Youth and Community Chest Grants were awarded to community

groups during the financial year of 2021/2022, a breakdown of which is shown in
Appendix A.

Page 66



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.

5.1

6.

6.1

7.

7.1

19 applications for Future Boost (Sports Community Chest) Grants were awarded to
community groups during the financial year of 2021/2022, a breakdown of which is
shown in Appendix B.

13 applications for The Climate Action Fund were awarded to community groups
during the financial year of 2021/2022, a breakdown of which is shown in Appendix
C.

14 applications for Cleaner Streets, Parks and Open Spaces Grants were awarded to
community groups during the financial year of 2021/2022, a breakdown of which is
shown in Appendix D.

11 applications for Additional Restrictions Grants were awarded to community groups
from Bradford South. Bradford South contributed towards 16 other applications that
were shared with other areas during the financial year of 2021/2022. A breakdown of
which is shown in Appendix E.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

The Youth and Community Chest budget for the Bradford South Constituency was
£20,000.

The Sports Community Chest (Future Boost) budget was £30,000.
Climate Action Fund budget was £60,000.

Cleaner Streets, Parks and Open Spaces budget was £50,000.
Additional Restrictions Grant budget was £183,700.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no issues.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

There are no issues.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

7.1.1 In awarding Youth and Community Chest Grants, special consideration is given to

particular disadvantaged groups including the elderly, people with disabilities, youth,
ethnic minorities and people who are unemployed. In addition, special consideration
is given to particular areas i.e. inner city areas and Social housing estates.

Page 67



7.2  SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

7.2.1 The Climate Action Fund enables community groups to contribute towards the
reduction of our collective carbon footprint and support sustainable development.

7.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

7.3.1 The Climate Action fund aims to have an impact on reducing greenhouse gas
emissions. Greenhouse gas emissions and wider environmental impacts will be a
consideration in assessing applications.

7.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

7.4.1 Recipients of the Community Chest grant were instructed to follow the national Covid
guidance when carrying out any activities.

7.4.2 A number of the projects supported are either directly or indirectly concerned with
improving community safety within local communities.

7.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

7.5.1 There are no implications.

7.6 TRADE UNION

7.6.1 There are no implications.

7.7 WARD IMPLICATIONS

7.7.1 Projects are undertaken in all wards of the Bradford South area.
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS
8.1 None.

9. OPTIONS

9.1 None.

10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 That the wide range of applications from groups and organisations
across Bradford South are noted and welcomed.

10.2 That the Grants Advisory Group is thanked for their work in allocating all of the grants
from the past financial year — 2021/2022.

Page 68



11.

12.

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

APPENDIX B

APPENDIX C
APPENDIX D

APPENDIX E

Breakdown of Youth and Community Chest Grants from
2021/2022 and the Criteria.

Breakdown of The Sports Community Chest (Future Boost)
Grants from 2021/2022 and the Criteria.

Breakdown of Climate Action Fund from 2021/2022.

Breakdown of Cleaner Streets, Parks and Open Spaces Grants
from 2021/2022.

Breakdown of Additional Restrictions Grants from 2021/2022.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Page 69



0/ abed

Breakdown of Youth and Community Chest Grants in 2021 / 2022

APPENDIX A

WARD ROUND GROUP / ORGNATISATON AMOUNT
Wibsey May Wibsey Clean Team (Wibsey Events Group) £500
Tong May Step 2 Young People’s Health £500
Royds May Step 2 Young People’s Health £400
Wibsey May Marshfield Odsal Bankfoot Enterprise £350
Tong May Holme Wood Town FC £498
Royds August Royds Community Association £500
Wibsey August Wibsey Events Group £500
Royds August Shoulder 2 Shoulder £500
Royds August Friends of Harold Park £500
Royds August Footprints Family Centre £328
Great Horton August St. Wilfrid’s Lidget Green £500
Wyke August Ontrak £500
Queensbury October Queensbury Community Programme £500
Wyke October Norman Lodge Resource Centre £300
Wibsey October Wibsey Community Friendship Group £500
Great Horton October St Johns Great Horton £500
Great Horton October Horton Bank Top Community Foodbank £500
Wyke October Oakenshaw Community Choir £350
Royds October 69th Bradford South Scout Group £500
Great Horton October 113th Bradford Guides £500
Wibsey October Bradford South Scouts Explore Low Moor £500
Wibsey October St. Mathews Friendship Group Club £500
Wyke January Friends of Wyke Recreation Ground £350
Wyke January Friends of Worthing Head Allotment Association £450
Great Horton January Field Ladies AFC £500
Great Horton February Friends of Brackenhill Park £300
Great Horton February Field Sports and Community Association £300

0



T/ 9bed

Great Horton February 34" Bradford South Scout Group £300
Queensbury February Wibsey Warriors and Juniors £300
Tong February Holmewood Town Juniors F.C £300
Wyke February Wyke Veterans Bowling Club £300
Wyke February Norman Lodge Resources centre £300
Royds February Step 2 Young People's Health £300
Wibsey February Wibsey Park Bowling Club £300
Queensbury February Friends of Queensbury High Street £300
Queesnbury February Queensbury Community Programme £300
Tong February St. James Churchyard Team (Tong Holmewood parish) £300
Royds February Friends of Harold £300
Wibsey February Wibsey Events group £300
Royds February Sandale Community Development Trust £300
Wyke February Bradford and District Senior Power £300
Royds February Shoulder 2 Shoulder £300
Royds February 69th Bradford South Scouts (Buttershaw) £200
Tong February Sutton Stars £200
Tong February BHT Early Education & Training £200
Queensbury February Queensbury History Society £200
Royds, Wibsey, Wyke February 51st Bradford Guides £200
Great Horton February Scholemoor Community £200
Great Horton February St.Wilfrids Church Lidget Green £200
Queensbury February Friends of Littlemoor park £300
Wyke February Motive8 College £300
Queensbury February Queensbury Juniors ARLFC £300
Great Horton February MMTQ Igra Children's Library £300
Royds, Wibsey, Wyke February Diocese of Leeds Mary, Mother of god £379
Wibsey February Wibsey Community Friendship Group £300
TOTAL | £19,905




CRITERIA FOR APPLICATIONS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Applications will only be considered from groups/organisations that either operate in, or benefit
people who live in, the Bradford South Constituency area.

Applications will be considered to assist community-based activities that will be of benefit to the
community, and where the activity could not go ahead without financial assistance.

Special consideration will be given to particular target groups including the elderly, disabled,
youth, ethnic minorities, unemployed and to particular communities (e.g. inner city areas, estates,
etc.) and to new starts and innovatory schemes.

Bids from new groups or previously unfunded groups will be positively encouraged.

Grants may be used to complement other sources of funding. Bradford South Area Co-ordinator’s
Office expects organisations to make every effort to be self-supporting and will favour grants
where other money has been secured.

The maximum allocation from the Youth and Community Chest would not exceed £500 for any
individual project. Projects that cross boundaries can be considered by a number of Area Co-
ordinator’s Offices, but the total grant will not exceed £500.

Projects should not contravene Equality Legislation (i.e., no discrimination of membership on
grounds of gender, race, religion, sexual orientation, pregnancy, disability, age or gender

reassignment).

The organisation should be a non-profit making voluntary organisation where membership is
open.

Grants cannot be awarded for events/purchases that have taken place before the application
deadline dates. i.e. retrospective payments.

No group that has applied for and received funding in consecutive years should automatically
assume that funding will continue. Each application will be treated on its merits.

Groups/organisations should normally expect only one grant per financial year.

Youth and Community Chest cannot be used in support of religious or political activities, or
capital expenditure exclusively connected with such activities.

Youth and Community Chest is not normally used to enable fundraising for a secondary body,
unless within the terms of a loss guarantee.

Groups/organisations must ensure that all statutory (and/or legal) Health and Safety requirements
are complied with and, where appropriate, advice must be obtained and followed.

Page 72



e ) abed

Breakdown of Sports Community Chest (Future Boost) Grants in 2021 / 2022

APPENDIX B

WARD ROUND GROUP / ORGNATISATON AMOUNT
Queensbury August Queensbury Community Programme £931.53
Wyke October Sedbergh Community Centre £815
Great Horton October Horton Bank Top Community Foodbank £1,000
Great Horton October Red Letter Project £1,000
Great Horton October Lidget Green Healthy Living Centre £840

Wyke January Sandale Community Development Trust £1,858

Queensbury, Tong, Bradford (Park Avenue) AFC CIC

Royds, Wykg, Wibgey January ( ) £2,500

Great Horton January Field Ladies AFC £2,500

Wibsey February Wibsey Rugby Club £1,600

Great Horton February Scholemoor Beacon £2,000

Wyke February Low Moor Cricket Club £2,000

Royds February Shoulder to Shoulder £1,407

Wyke February Sedbergh Youth & Community Centre: £1,279

Wyke February Wyke Wanderers AF £2,162

Great Horton, February Masijid At Tagwa (Horton bank education centre) £2.000

Queensbury

Great Horton February Field Sports & Community Association £2,000
Wibsey February Bradford South Explorer Scouts £500

Wibsey February Buttershaw St Pauls Cricket Club £2,000

Wyke February Wyke Rugby League Football club £1,600

Total | £29,992.53




CRITERIA FOR APPLICATIONS

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Applications will only be considered from groups/organisations that either operate in, or benefit
people who live in, the Bradford South Constituency area.

Applications will be considered to assist sports community-based activities that will be of benefit
to young people aged 16-25, and where the activity could not go ahead without financial
assistance.

Special consideration will be given to particular target groups including the elderly, disabled,
youth, ethnic minorities, unemployed and to particular communities (e.g. inner city areas, estates,
etc.) and to new starts and innovatory schemes.

Bids from new groups or previously unfunded groups will be positively encouraged.

Grants may be used to complement other sources of funding. Bradford South Area Co-ordinator’'s
Office expects organisations to make every effort to be self-supporting and will favour grants
where other money has been secured.

The maximum allocation from the Sports Community Chest would not exceed £2,500 for any
individual project. Projects that cross boundaries can be considered by a number of Area Co-
ordinator’s Offices, but the total grant will not exceed £2,500.

Projects should not contravene Equality Legislation (i.e., no discrimination of membership on
grounds
of gender, race, religion, sexual orientation, pregnancy, disability, age or gender reassignment).

The organisation should be a non-profit making voluntary organisation where membership is
open.

Grants cannot be awarded for events/purchases that have taken place before the application
deadline dates. i.e. retrospective payments.

No group that has applied for and received funding in consecutive years should automatically
assume that funding will continue. Each application will be treated on its merits.

Groups/organisations should normally expect only one grant per financial year.

Sports Community Chest cannot be used in support of religious or political activities, or capital
expenditure exclusively connected with such activities.

Sports Community Chest is not normally used to enable fundraising for a secondary body, unless
within the terms of a loss guarantee.

Groups/organisations must ensure that all statutory (and/or legal) Health and Safety requirements
are complied with and, where appropriate, advice must be obtained and followed.

Page 74



G/ abed

Breakdown of The Climate Action Fund in 2021 / 2022

APPENDIX C

WARD ROUND GROUP / ORGNATISATON AMOUNT
Great Horton First Great Horton Park Chapel Cricket Club £3,052.56
Tong First Kyffin Place Community Centre £4,500.00
Great Horton First Scholemoor Beacon CIO £4,919.00
Wibsey First Bradford Organic Communities Service Ltd £4,972.00
Royds First Royds Community Association £2.350.00
Royds First Sandale Community Development Trust £3,227.60
Wibsey First 20th Bradford South Scout Group £3,713.50
Great Horton First Yorkshire Wildlife Trust £4,953.00
All Wards First Margaret Carey Foundation £4,900.00
Tong First Bierley Community Association Ltd £5.000.00
Royds First Reevy Hill Primary School £2,975.68

Queensbury Second Friends of Westwood Park £5.000
Wyke Second Sedbergh Youth & Community Centre £2.119.69
Total £51.683.05




9/ abed

Breakdown of The Cleaner Streets, Parks and Open Spaces grants in 2021 / 2022

APPENDIX D

WARD GROUP / ORGNATISATON AMOUNT
Wibsey Wibsey Events Group (Wibsey Clean Team) £675.00
Great Horton Red Letter Project £662.02
Wibsey Friends of Scaley Hills £1,580.00
Tong Bierley Community Association Ltd £300.00
Great Horton Lidget Green Healthy Living Centre £265.00
Wibsey BOCS Ltd £514.55
Great Horton St Wilfrids Church - Lidget £1,802.00
Royds Royds Community Association £1,496.00
Wyke Friends of Wyke Recreation Ground £1,600.00
Queensbury Friends of Westwood Park £1,210.00
Wyke LOWER £1,500.00
Royds Shoulder to Shoulder £3,600.00
Tong E:merge UK Company Limited £1,200.00
Great Horton Legrams Lane Allotment Association £1,300.00
Total £17,704.57




) ) abed

Breakdown of Additional Restrictions Grant grants in 2021 / 2022

APPENDIX E

AREA GROUP / ORGNATISATON AMOUNT

Bradford South St Christopher's Good Neighbour Project £14,121
Bradford South Scholemoor Beacon CIO £4,715
Bradford South Bradford and District Senior Power (BDSP) £6,142
Bradford South The Valley Project £14,022
Bradford South Kyffin Place Community Centre (The Sutton Centre) £13,500
Bradford South Bradford (Park Avenue) AFC CIC £22,180
Bradford South Sedbergh Youth & Community Centre £10,143
Bradford South STEP2 Young People's Health £3,919
Bradford South Ontrak Community Initiative £16,365

TOTAL £105,107

Bradford South and East | E:merge TOTAL £17,370
TOTAL PAID BY BRADFORD SOUTH £17,370
Bradford South and West | Bradford Organic Communities Service (BOCS) TOTAL £5,000
TOTAL PAID BY BRADFORD SOUTH £5,000

Bradford South/West and Bradford South contributed £21,000 to be divided FULL AMOUNT £63,810

East proportionately among these projects
TOTAL PAID BY BRADFORD SOUTH £21,000
District Wide Bradford South contributed £35,000 to be divided FULL AMOUNT

proportionately among these projects £90,300

TOTAL PAID BY BRADFORD SOUTH £35,000

FINAL TOTAL £183,477




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 12/

‘ ‘y City of
BRADFORD
M METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Bradford South Area Co-ordinator to the
meeting of Bradford South Area Committee to be held
on 17" March 2022

AA

Subject:

SUPPORTING COVID RESPONSE ACTIVITY - £60,000 REWARD GRANT

Summary statement:

Bradford South Area Committee has been allocated £60,000 for voluntary
organisations who supported and continue to support local communities since the
pandemic started in March 2020. This report proposes how grants could be
allocated.

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY:

The grants to voluntary community organisations will contribute to delivery of the
Councils’ equality objectives through strong and active ongoing engagement with
organisations and groups to assist in activities and work which are inclusive for all
communities.

Jason Longhurst Portfolio:
Strategic Director Place
Neighbourhoods and Customer Services

Report Contact: Mick Charlton Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Phone: (01274) 437656
E-mail: mick.charlton@bradford.gov.uk Corporate

Page 79



11

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

7.1.1

7.2

7.2.1

7.3

7.3.1

7.4

7.4.1

SUMMARY

Bradford South Area Committee has been allocated £60,000 for voluntary
organisations who supported and continue to support local communities since the
pandemic started in March 2020. This report proposes how grants could be
allocated.

BACKGROUND

At Executive meeting on 2nd March 2021 it was agreed to provide each of the Area
Committee’s with £60,000 to invest in supporting Covid response activity.

It is proposed that the fund is split equally across the six wards and that Ward Clirs
in consultation with ward officers consider the most appropriate organisations to
allocate the fund.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

None

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

£60k to be split equally between the six wards in the Bradford South Constituency
(10K each)

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
None

LEGAL APPRAISAL

None

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There is no impact on greenhouse gas emissions
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

There are no community safety implications.
HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

None

Page 80



7.5 TRADE UNION
7.5.1 None
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS

7.6.1 This fund is for voluntary organisations in all Wards in the Bradford South
Constituency.

7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS

7.7.1 This fund will assist organisations to continue help local communities.

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

7.8.1 No specific issues.

7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT

7.9.1 None

8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

8.1 None

9. OPTION

9.1 That the committee supports the recommendations highlighted in 10.1 and 10.2.
10. RECOMMENDATIONS

10.1 The £60,000.00 is split equally between each of the 6 wards - £10,000 each.

10.2 Ward Officers liaise with their Ward Councillors to decide which organisations will
receive a proportion of the grant.

11. APPENDICES
11.1 None
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

12.1 None

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE NON-CLASSIFIED ROADS AND SURFACE DRESSING ALLOCATION FOR BRADFORD SOUTH - 2022/23
	7 PETITION RELATING TO A TRAFFIC MATTER - BRADFORD SOUTH
	8 OBJECTIONS RECEIVED TO THE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR WAITING RESTRICTIONS ON VARIOUS ROADS IN THE BRADFORD SOUTH CONSTITUENCY
	9 HEALTH AND WELLBEING IN THE BRADFORD SOUTH AREA OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
	Doc X App 1

	10 LOCALITIES UPDATE
	11 2021 / 2022 - BRADFORD SOUTH GRANTS
	12 SUPPORTING COVID RESPONSE ACTIVITY - £60,000 REWARD GRANT



